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Financial Highlights

In Millions of NT$ Except Per Share Amounts

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Total Assets 258,250 225,047 201,576 195,026 168,957
Deposits from Customers 198,768 167,522 159,141 149,205 144,847
Loans, Discounts & Bills Purchased -- Net 171,911 161,057 136,602 141,651 125,843
Shareholders' Equity 19,850 15,768 12,127 17,024 17,269
Paid-in Capital (Par Value NT$10) 15,867 15,248 15,248 15,248 15,248

Chairman's Letter 3

Pretax Income (Loss) 3,431 3,714 5,567 477 510
Net Income (Loss) 3,017 3,401 4,463 469 469
Earnings (Loss) Per Share 2.03 2.39 3.11 0.32
Cash Dividends Declared Per Share

Stock Dividends Declared Per Share

Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)
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Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu

Reflecting back on 2004, global economy recovery reached its
peak during mid of the year. Then as a consequence of rising oil
prices coupled with higher interest rates in several different
countries to prevent inflation, the upward momentum slowed
down. According to reports made by Global Insight Inc., world
economy growth rate for 2004 was recorded at 4.2%, up from
2.8% of 2003, but which is forecasted to drop to 3.3%. Under this
impact, world trade volume growth is also expected to drop to

8.0% from 8.9%.

Domestically thanks to last year's international booming
atmosphere, local trade performance was quite remarkable.
However in the second half year, with dull economic and export
growths added with controlled lower unemployment, private
consumption regained strength leading to 20% plus growth in
private investments. As a whole, Taiwan achieved an economic

growth of 5.93% because of steady increase in external needs.

Looking into 2005, along with mild international recovery Taiwan's
external trade performance is expected to retain normal growth.
Internally, with continuous developments of the No. 6 Naphtha
Cracker and Taiwan High Speed Rail Projects as well as the set up
of many 12 inch DRAM fab and TFT-LCD plants and the
Government's promotion of the New Ten National Construction
Projects including north and south MRT systems, these
infrastructures will serve to enhance steady growth of internal
needs. Yet, the whole Asia Pacific region under the impact of
sluggish growth in the U. S, high oil and raw material prices,
coupled with China's macro economy adjustment and control, this
year is expected to register a lower economic rate at 4.56%,
according to forecast made by Directorate-General of Budget,

Accounting and Statistics, Executive Yuan.

BASEL

Future Operating Goals 2 223
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To cope with the liberalization, diversification, globalization and
merger trend, Far Eastern International Bank (FEIB) is committed to
promoting its restructuring to seize the competitive advantage. In
addition to its existing Corporate Banking SBU, Consumer
Banking SBU, Treasury Banking SBU, Credit Card SBU and
Supporting/Administration Group, last year FEIB added two
more Transactional Banking SBU and Wealth Management SBU to
expand into six core business units' joint operations. Also to help
adopt the new rules of BASEL Il Accord, last year FEIB officially
renamed its Credit Administration Dept. to Risk Management
Dept. to establish a healthier risk management mechanism and
focus on the control of the Bank's overall risk management.

This year FEIB is confident to register steady growth and achieve its
annual target with smooth interactive coordination and support of
the six core business units. The Bank will not only seek for
internal, but external growth as well. Through professional
management division, we will enhance our integrated synergy and
service standard. Facing with the many uncertain changes, each
SBU will basically make efforts to maintain high asset quality,
continue to improve profits, and at the same time integrate the
Group's resources to achieve synergy. Based in Taiwan and with
global vision, internationalization and China play are inevitable
trends that the Bank will take into consideration. Therefore, FEIB
will actively complete its banking network to provide customers
with excellent and professional financial services and assist clients

to expand their Greater China and international businesses.

Thanks to strong global economic rebound and joint efforts of all
our colleagues, FEIB recorded remarkable profit and outstanding
performance in 2004. The Bank is confident to face with rapid
changes and intense competition in the market and has formulated

major operating goals as follows:

(1) Wealth Management: Establish a customer-oriented operating
strategy, restructure branches into wealth management sales
work stations to strengthen marketing efficiency; continue to
develop various kinds of trust and portfolio financial products
and provide quality wealth management services; focus on
insurance cross sales and professional consulting marketing to

offer clients professional insurance services.
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Chairman Douglas Tong Hsu

(2) Consumer Banking Business: Continue to expand market share
of our consumer banking business, increase fees income ratio,
focus on enhancing existing customer relationships and

cultivate diversified merchandise mix.

(3) Credit Card Business: Develop new co-branding cards, focus
on high interest gap products, offer a complete combination of
loan and credit products, design spending installment business,
expand payment installment business, plan consumer usage
incentive programs, increase spending volume, cultivate
revolving balance, continue to invest in advertisements to

increase market share and steady profit source.

(4) Corporate Banking Business: Fortify research, development and
promotion of structured treasury products, cultivate corporate
fund management service, establish financial services for
Taiwan, Hong Kong and China, introduce online banking
system into our corporate supply chain, seek for target
customers to choose FEIB as their lead bank, and strengthen

control of credit quality.

(5) Transactional Banking Business: Promote transactional treasury
products, increase commission income ratio, strengthen global
supply chain financing management, and complete Hong Kong

Branch opening to facilitate great China business.

(6) Treasury Banking Business: Focus on cultivating existing
customers, strengthen business relationship with world
renowned financial institutions, provide professional diversified
quality treasury banking services to expand extensive customer
base.

(7) Supporting/Administration Group: Exert to achieve integrated
smooth operations in the Head Office, improve efficiency,
ensure high return of information investments, and gradually
establish an all-directional risk management mechanism to

comply with BASEL Il accord.

While facing with increasing treasury product value, globalization
of the finance industry, as well as more and more intense
competitions, FEIB is confident in maintaining our leading position,
high-quality human resource and innovative spirit to seize trend
and business opportunities to continuously move upward.
Following the Group’s founding motto “Sincerity, Diligence, Thrift
and Prudence”, the Bank is dedicated to further strengthening its
competitiveness and core competence. We look forward to your

continued support to again jointly achieve a sustainable growth.

Corporate Profile

7 ), A



iR
(A

[V
P
) &

) General Corporate Data FEIB Organization Chart

General Meeting of Shareholders

Supervisors
Assets and Liabilities Management Committee Board of Directors
Credit Committee Board of Managing Directors
Personnel Committee Chairman
Investment Committee
President Chife Auditor
Trust Assets Committee Senior Executive Vice President
Executive Vice President

IT Steering Committee

Wealth Management Consumer Banking Credit Card Treasury Banking Transactional Banking Corporate Banking Supporting
SBU SBU SBU SBU SBU SBU /Administration Group
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President Mr. Eli Hong
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NT$258,250,238 Total Assets (NT$ thousands) NT$258,250,238 - - -
NT$19,849,827 Total Shareholder's Equity (NT$ thousands) NT$19,849,827
1,634,615,054 Number of Shares Issued 1,634,615,054
2,072 Number of Employees 2,072
39 Operating Units 39
Auditor Deloitte & Touche
Fitch Ratings Limited
BBB Foreign Currency Long-term Rating BBB
A+(twn) National Long-term Rating A+(twn)




Taipei Metro, the 41-story
twin tower and Far Eastern
Group's Headquarters.
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Principles for Corporate Governance

Board of Directors and Supervisors

Chairman

Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu

Strictly abiding by principles for corporate governance, FEIB is
dedicated to achieving its operating goals through sound
management system and effective auditing mechanism so as to
improve competitive advantage in the market and ensure
shareholders, employees and other relative benefits. The ultimate
aim is to create maximum value and good corporate citizenship.
The Bank's corporate governance principles are summarized as

follows:

1. Comply with relevant laws and regulations and enhance internal

management
2. Protect shareholders' rights and interests
3. Strengthen the powers of the board of directors
4. Fulfill the functions of supervisors
5. Respect the stakeholders' rights and interests

6. Enhance information transparency

93 12 31 December 31, 2004

Other Current Positions

Major Educational (Professional ) Background

Master, University of Notre Dame, U.S.A. Chairman, Far Eastern Textile Ltd.

Chairman, Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Chairman, Asia Cement Corp.

Chairman, Asia Cement Corp. Chairman, Far Eastern Department Store Co.,
Chairman, Far Eastern Department Store Co., Ltd.

Ltd. Chairman, U-Ming Marine Transport Corp.
Chairman, U-Ming Marine Transport Corp. Chairman, Orient Union Chemical Corp.
Chairman, Orient Union Chemical Corp. Director, Everest Textile Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Far EasTone Chairman, Far EasTone Telecommunications Co.,
Telecommunications Co., Ltd. Ltd.

Managing
Director

Managing

Director

Director

Director

Director

Mr. Shaw Y. Wang

Mr. Chung-Ying Lee

Mr. Johnny J. Shih

Mr. Eli Hong

Mr. Thomas Chou

Major Educational (Professional ) Background

Dept. of Business Administration, National
Chunghsing University
Director, Yuan Ze University

Dept. of Economics, National Taiwan University
Former Vice Minister, Ministry of Finance, R.O.C.
Former President, Chiao Tung Bank

Former President, Taipei Bank

Master, Columbia University, U.S.A.
President, Far Eastern Textile Ltd.

Dept. of Economics, National Chunghsing
University

Former Vice President, Citibank N.A., Taipei
Branch

Former Executive Vice President, International
Bank of Taipei

Dept. of Banking, National Chengchi University
Former Vice President, ABN AMRO Bank, Taiwan
Branch

Other Current Positions

First Senior Executive Vice President, Far Eastern
Textile Ltd.

Director, Far Eastern Textile Ltd.

Supervisor, Asia Cement Corp.

Director, Waterland Financial Holdings

Director President, Far Eastern Textile Ltd.
Vice Chairman, Orient Union Chemical Corp.
Chairman, Everest Textile Co., Ltd.

Director, Asia Cement Corp.

President, Far Eastern International Bank
Supervisor, Far EasTone Telecommunications
Ltd.

Director, Far Eastern Alliance Asset Management
Chairman, Far Eastern Asset Management Corp.

Senior Executive Vice President, Far Eastern
International Bank

Supervisor, Far Eastern Alliance Asset
Management

Director, Far Eastern Life Insurance Agency Co.
Director, Far Eastern Asset Management Corp.
Chairman, Far Eastern Real Estate Co., Ltd.
Director, Dan Chung Bills Finance Corp.




Director

Director

Resident
Supervisor

Supervisor

Supervisor

Ms. Ching-Ing Hou

Mr. K. H. Wu

Mr. Tsung-Ming Chung

Dr. Shi-Chun Hsu

Dr. Min-Teh Yu

Major Educational (Professional ) Background

Master, Vanderbilt University, U.S.A.
Professor, Dept. of Money and Banking, National
Chengchi University

National Defense Institute

Dept. of Economics, National Chengchi
University

Founder & Deputy Chairman, China External
Trade Development Council

MBA, National Chengchi University
CPA, Deloitte & Touche Taiwan
Chairman, Dynapack Corp.

Ph.D., University of Michigan

Founding Dean, College of Management,
National Taiwan University

Former Chairman, Bank of Kaosiung

Ph.D., Ohio State University
Former Dept. Chairman, Financial Management
Dept., National Central University

93 12 31 December 31, 2004

Other Current Positions

Chairman, Taiwan Academy of Banking and
Finance

Senior Advisor, Chinese International Economic
Cooperation Association

Supervisor, Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.
Supervisor, Chroma Ate Inc.

Director, KYE Systems Corp.

Director, Unity Opto Technology Co., Ltd.
Director, Arima Communication Corp.

Vice Chairman, Arima Optoelectronics Corp.

Director, United Microelectronics Corp.
Director, Faraday Technology Corp.
Far Eastern Group Chair Professor of
Management, Yuan Ze University

President, Providence University

President

Senior Executive Vice
President,

Head of Human
Resources Dept.

(Seated From Left to Right)
Managing Director Mr. Chung-Ying Lee
Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu
Director Ms. Ching-Ing Hou
Director Mr. K.H. Wu

Mr. Eli Hong

Mr. Thomas Chou

Board of Directors and Supervisors

(Standing Form Left to Right)

Director Mr. Thomas Chou
Director Mr. Eli Hong
Managing Director Mr. Shaw Y. Wang

Supervisor Dr. Min-Teh Yu
Supervisor Dr. Shi-Chun Hsu
Resident Supervisor Mr. Tsung-Ming Chung

Bi-Cultural Management Team

Major Educational (Professional ) Background

Dept. of Economics, National Chunghsing
University

Former VP, Citibank N.A, Taipei Branch
Former EVP, International Bank of Taipei

Dept. of Banking, National Chengchi University
Former VP, ABN AMRO Bank, Taiwan Branch

Other Current Positions

Supervisor, Far EasTone Telecommunications
Ltd.

Director, F.E. Alliance Asset Management
Chairman, Far Eastern Asset Management Corp

Supervisor, F.E. Alliance Asset Management
Director, F.E. Life Insurance Agency Co.,
Director, Far Eastern Asset Management Corp.
Chairman, Far Eastern Real Estate Co., Ltd.
Director, Dan Chung Bills Finance Corp.




Executive Vice
President,Head of
Support &
Administration Group

Executive Vice
President,

Head of the Credit Card
SBU

Executive Vice
President,

President of Far Eastern
Asset Management
Corp

Executive Vice President,
Head of the Corporate
Banking marketing Dept.
and Transactional
Banking marketing Dept.

Executive Vice
President,

Head of the Treasury
and Investment SBU

Mr. Julius Chen

Mr. Thomas Liang

Mr. John H. Wang

Mr. Jiann-Jong Lin

Mr. Ben Liao-Ru

Major Educational (Professional ) Background

Master of Computer Science, East Texas State
University (USA)

Former Head of IT Department, Farmers Bank
of China

M.S., Operations Research, Case Western
Reserve University (USA)

General Manager of Chen Tsai Computer
Company

Former VP, Citibank N.A, Taipei Branch

MBA, National Chengchi University.

Former Assistant Manager, Citibank, N.A.,
Taipei Branch.

Former VP, Seafirst Bank, H.O.

Former Consultant, The Farmers Bank Of China
Former SVP, Taishin International Bank

Former EVP, Dah-An Commercial Bank

Former EVP, The Chinese Bank

M.S., Louisiana State University (USA).
Former Assistant Manager of Citibank, N.A.,
Taipei Branch.

Former AVP of First Interstate Bank of
California, Taipei Branch

Former Senior VP, International Bank of Taipei

MIM, Thunderbird, American Graduate School
of International Management (USA).

Former Assistant Division Chief, Export-Import
Bank of the Republic of China

Former VP, Toronto Dominion Bank, Taipei
Branch

Former Head of Treasury Department,
Kredietbank N.V., Taipei Branch

Other Current Positions

Director, Far Eastern Real Estate Co., Ltd.
Director, F.E. International Leasing Corp.

Chairman, F.E. Life Insurance Agency Co., Ltd.

Director, Far Eastern Asset Management Corp.

Director, Hsu Wei Industry Co., Ltd.

Executive Vice
President,

Head of the Consumer
Banking SBU

Executive Vice
President,

Head of the Wealth
Management SBU

Chief Auditor

Deputy Executive Vice
President, Head of Risk
Management
Department

Special Assistant

Mr. Spring Lieu

Ms. Lan Yuh

Mr. David Yang

Mr. Roy Lu

Mr. Lonnie Liu

Major Educational (Professional ) Background

Master of International Business, University of
South Carolina (USA)

Former AVP, Citibank N.A., Taipei Branch
Former VP of International Banking Department,
International Bank of Taipei

MBA, Pace University of New York (USA)
Former AVP, Citibank N.A., Taipei Branch
Former Executive Vice President

Far EasTone Telecommunications Ltd.

HIGH POINT KNITTING INC.

MBA, Oklahoma State University

Former Manager of Business Department,
International Commercial Bank of China
Former Financial Manager of High Point
Knitting INC. (USA)

MBA, National Chengchi University.

Former Assistant Manager of Marketing
Department, Banque Paribas

Former Manager of Marketing Department,
Grindlays Bank (of ANZ Bank)

Former Vice President of Credit Lyonnais,
Taipei Branch

Former Assistant Manager of Chinatrust Bank

KPMG

Master of Information Systems, New York
University.(USA)

Former Project Manager, Bankers Trust

Former Manager, New York Bank

Former Manager, KMPG Consulting (Asia
Pacific)

Former EVP, Nan Shan Life Insurance Company
Ltd.

Other Current Positions

Director, F.E. Life Insurance Agency Co.,

Supervisor, F.E. Life Insurance Agency Co.
Director, An Feng Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Director, Far Eastern Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Supervisor, F.E. International Leasing Corp.

Supervisor, Dan Chung Bills Finance Corp.




(Seated From Left to Right)

Executive Vice President Mr. Julius Chen
Senior Executive Vice President Mr. Thomas Chou

President Mr. Eli Hong

Executive Vice President Ms. Lan Yuh

Bi-Cultural Management Team

(Standing From Left to Right)
Chief Auditor Mr. David Yang
Executive Vice President Mr. Spring Lieu
Executive Vice President Mr. Jiann-Jong Lin
Executive Vice President Mr. Thomas Liang
18 Executive Vice President Mr. John H. Wang
Executive Vice President Mr. Ben Liao-Ru

Policy Committees

1. Assets and Liabilities Management Committee

To strengthen our assets and liabilities management and structure,
FEIB established the Assets and Liabilities Management Committee
to handle the Bank's assets and liabilities portfolio and
management policy, study future interest rate, exchange rate and
financial situation to decide on the operating strategies of our

deposits, loans, foreign exchanges and investments businesses.

2. Credit Committee
To expand business, improve credit quality and working
efficiency, FEIB has set up the Credit Committee to handle credit
cases with amounts exceeding President's authorization. This
Committee serves to evaluate and discuss in details about risk
and gain of such loan cases and then make appropriate
conclusions to present to Executive Vice Presidents, President or

Board of Managing Directors for final approval.

W

. Personnel Committee

To set up a proper system of reward and reprimanding, select
and promote outstanding talents, and enhance working
efficiency, FEIB establishes the Personnel Committee to review
the whole Bank's human resource planning, personnel
regulations, promotion, rewarding and reprimanding, making
conclusions to present to the Board of Directors for approval

and handling.

4. Investment Committee
In order to formulate investment policy and guarantee
investment profit, FEIB has formed the Investment Committee to
draw on the investment policy of short-term bills as well as
review all project investment cases and then make conclusion to

present to the Board of Directors for approval and execution.

5. Trust Assets Committee
To expand our trust assets business, FEIB establishes the Trust
Assets Committee to mainly review trust assets. The scope of
review includes transactions of trust assets, consignor's trust
assets and their respective purchase assets, other regulations
concerned or items that are deemed necessary to be reviewed

by the supervisory organization

6. IT Steering Committee
To meet the Bank's diversified financial service needs, FEIB has
formed the IT Steering Committee to study IT system
development trend, and review the whole bank's IT operating
system setup. In accordance with our business developments,
this Committee will make proposition, supervise IT system
development, and then present conclusion for the Board of

Directors' approval and handling.
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Y BE Operating Efficiency

Under the operating philosophy of maintaining steady growth and

Loans including credit card revolving balance.

Loans Balance

( )

93 2,583 92 sound assets and liabilities management, FEIB registered in 2004
332 15% total assets of NT$258.3 billion, an increase of NT$33.2 billion or
19.1% 15% up from 2003. Total amount for deposits and debentures
93 increased 19.1%.
199,156 92 On December 31, 2004, FEIB'S outstanding loan (including credit
22.08% card revolving balance and loan products) was NT$199,156
92 19.65% million, up 22.08% as compared to that of 2003. Lending business
including loan, guarantee, acceptance, and L/C grew 19.65% than
that of end 2003.
Assets and Liabilities Management
Unit  NT$ billions
280
&
IL' 260
240
22
220
200
180
160
140
— i Deposits & Debentures
120 |
Loans
100
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005-Mar

Lending Balance

( )

65% \ ‘ 35% 60% \ ' 40%

93 12 31

December 31, 2004

IEES AR R Profit and Loss

96.84

46.1

93

130.44
23.63
74 26

30.17

Unit  NTS$ billions

FEIB's operating revenues in 2004 were NT$13.044 billion, among

which interest income stood at NT$9.684 billion and fees income

92 65 35 was NT$2.363 billion. Consumer banking and corporate banking
93 business income occupies 74% and 26% respectively of total
2.03 operating revenues, as compared to 65% and 35% respectively

recorded in 2003, demonstrating higher contribution of consumer
banking business. Pre-provision income for the year was NT$4.61
billion, after-tax net income was NT$3.017 billion and earings per

share were NT$2.03.

Net Interest Income

7.0 ....................................................................................
+18%
6.0 .................................................................................
+10%
50 .............................................................................. r_
S
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0.0
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Unit  NT$ millions

Fees Income %(% to total revenue)

3,500 — —, 20.00
— 18.00
3,000 —
— 16.00
2,500 — — 14.00
2,000 - 1200
— 10.00
1,500 |~ — 8.00
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—| 4.00
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Unit
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(2.00)
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(4.00)

Earnings per Share
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............. w3t gy
L] |
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O O O O CAsset Quality

93

10.66%

2.49%
93

60

50

40

30

20

10

TIER |

92 2.8% FEIB enjoys a sound financial structure; general non-performing

48% loan ratio dropped from 2.8% in 2003 to 2.49% in 2004. Bad

debt coverage ratio reached 48%, greatly improved our asset

10.25% quality. The Bank's total BIS ratio in 2004 was 10.66%, among
which TIER I reached 10.25%.

NPL & Coverage Ratio

2000
.
+

2003

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 / Mar
Coverage ratio(%)*

NPL(%)* including loans under surveillance.

2003 Loans including credit card revolving balance.

14.00 %

13.00 %

12.00 %

11.00 %

10.00 %

9.00 %

8.00 %
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Capital Adequacy Ratio
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000000 [Consumerld Banking

93 92
31.92% 27.02%
116.67%

14.42% 244.99%

On December 31, 2004, FEIB's outstanding consumer banking
loan exceeded NT$100 billion, up 31.92% from 2003, among
which mortgage loan grew 27.02%, personal loan grew a
remarkable 116.67%, automobile loan grew some 14.42%, and

installation business surged a tremendous 244.99% than a year

ago.

10
Consumer Banking Loans — 10 Years Growth Period

Unit  NTS$ billions

120

100

80

-1_|i 60
40

20

Automobile Loan
[ ] Personal Loan

Mortgage Loan

o .
.
.
.
.
’ 5
.
.
’

.

,
, [ |

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005/Q1

Loans Blance

Consumer Banking-Loans Portfolio

8% 5% 4%

84% V‘ 87% V‘ 85% v‘

2002 ) 2003 ) 2004

)

4%

"W

2005/Q1

93

93

160
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re Businesses

CSR CSR Rally

000000 (WealthiManagement

Unit  NT$ millions

30.15%
323

1. Trust Business

In 2004, FEIB's mutual funds sales, both from non-discretionary
trust and acting as agency, totaled NT$16 billion. Fees income
grew 30.15% year on year. On December 31, 2004, the Banks
assets under trust totaled NT$32.3 billion.

Mutual Fund Sales & Fees Income

(fees income)

(sales)
20,000 — — 300
18,000 |- +30.15%
16,000 250
14,000 — 200
12,000
10,000 — 150
8,000 —
6,000 I 100
4,000 ' N -
2,000 [~

0 0

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005/1-3
-

Sales Amount

—— Fees Income



2. 2. Insurance Agency
93 On December 31, 2004, FEIB’s insurance agency revenue
92 32% 92 increased some 32% from that of 2003, mainly contributed
28.24% from long-term products. Fees income grew around 28.24%

year on year.

Insurance Agency Revenue
Unit  NT$ millions

300
200
100
-"‘.
W
o Jul.
30 0

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005/Q1

Far Eastern Group VIP Gathering-
Old Friend Jenny Concert

7004 /‘(ﬁuu_ Al R;./n |
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]
re Businesses
00000 Creditd Card
93 95 1 At the end of 2004, the number of cards in force issued by FEIB
272.4 92 7.20% reached more than 951,000 cards. Spending volume for 2004
232.3 92 14.29% totaled NT$27.24 billion, up 7.2% than that of 2003, and revolving

Unit

balance at end 2004 was NT$23.23 billion or up 14.29% year on

year.

Credit Card Revolving Balance and Loan Products
NTS$ billions

30

25
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2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
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FEIB Elites Golf Tournament




TEEMEBEZB S SR TS Corporate Banking and Transactional Banking

93 12
92

7.01%

93

84.18%

10.34%

Distribution of Corporate Lending

On December 31, 2004 FEIB's outstanding corporate banking loan
was NT$67.6 billion, up 10.34% than 2003. Combined with
guaranty, acceptance and other lending business, the Bank's
outstanding corporate banking loan stood at NT$83.2 billion, up
7.01% year on year.

FEIB's foreign exchange volume grew 45.89% to US$18.8 billion in
2004. Factoring business stood at NT$16.5 billion, surged 84.18%

year on year.
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TMU performance almost grew double in 2004, with more
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At the end of 2004, FEIB's balance of

93 diversified profit earnings and a balanced development of various
1.44 derivative transactions.
20.71 securities purchased amounted to NT$144 million, balance of
1.97 government bonds purchased was NT$2.071 billion with gains of
NT$197 million.
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To fortify our risk management system, in March 2004 FEIB
expanded the function of its Credit Administration Dept. to be
renamed as Risk Management Dept. to strengthen the supervision
and independent operations of each SBU's risk management

system.

¢,,. Credit Risk Management

1. Corporate Banking
Maintain proper lending distribution by industries and among
Group companies to dispense risk. — Adjust the above
distribution in compliance with economic performance, industry
trend and operating policy. Reinforce credit risk management
through auditing in advance, post-loan management, and better

handling of non-performing loans.

2. Consumer Banking
Establish the credit cycle mechanism to effectively manage risk
of consumer banking lending asset portfolio. Preset lending
quality standard for each product based on its return on
investment, risk degree, operating cost, and duration of term.
Control risk within reasonable range. Strengthen credit risk
management through pre-lending, post-lending, bad asset

managements as well as collection of bad debts.

3. Credit Card
Renew approval standard every half year. Re-examine
cardholder's risk level, authorization approval rate, early
warning, and other factors by analyzing cardholder's behaviors.
Elevate risk management efficiency, make good use of data
warehouse system, strengthen collection and control net loss

rate to fortify credit risk management.

4. Treasury
FEIB has stipulated relative regulations regarding various treasury
businesses. Strict rules are set with reference to position limit,
loss limit and counterparty credit limit. Design all kinds of
operating processes and layers of responsibilities to control and

lower credit risk.

¢”. Market and Liquidity Risk

When dealing with all derivative financial products, the ruling
principle will be to maintain balance position. For the unbalanced
position, we should specifically stipulate position limit and loss
limit of foreign exchanges and derivatives for different levels of
personnel and trading offices. Then operating department will
periodically do the tracking and checking. The sensitivity and
liquidity period difference of interest rate should also be stipulated,
made into charts and reviewed per week to be discussed and
evaluated at the investment fund meetings so as to effectively
control interest rate risk by smart portfolio and managing sensitive

interest-rate assets and liabilities.
¢». @perating Risk Management

1. Corporate Banking
In accordance with “Corporate Banking Loan Filing Standard
Procedures”, independent bank clerks shall handle loan
document filing, money appropriation process and keep

creditor’s right documents under custody.

2. Consumer Banking
Centralize the management operation process and establish loan
handling process system so as to increase check-processing
efficiency through automation and standard procedures to lower

the ratio of problem loans.

3. Credit Card
In addition to the existing control mechanism, every year set up
and periodically review check lists such as division operation
control watch list and check balance scorecard. Continue to
strengthen the control and management of outside contractors
with regular visits and supervision to ensure that they are law-

abiding and control operational risk.

4. Treasury
Follow strictly the operation principle that trading officer and
settlement officer cannot be the same person. In accordance
with various operational standards, achieve effective supervision
and double checking through double signatures and
responsibility scheme. Also establish internal control and
auditing mechanism with the help of IT system to preserve and
control trading records. Trading contracts of various financial
instruments should all be reviewed by professional attorneys.
Before transactions of derivatives must first request and present
relevant documents and follow regulations to lower operational

risk.
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. Wealth Management

Aside from periodically reviewing various operations, set up or
renew standard operation process, also enforce regular self
checking together with internal auditing, implement in various
Branch Offices no pre-warning emergency reporting system
testing and checking. When renewing operation standard and
papers, should follow regulations to let Legal Dept. and Auditing
Dept. review first, approve and then bring into practice so as to

lower operational legal risk.

. Information Safety

Conforming to BS7799 international standard, in April 2004
FEIB started to set up its information safety management system
and at the same time to draw up information safety policy,
implementation process, risk supervision and auditing ability,
educational training. Combined with existing information safety
solution, cultivate information risk management capability, and
elevate the maturity of internal information safety. All system
changes must complete the needed tests under testing

environment to ensure smooth transition and lower system risk.

Shareholder Information i - m 39
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Source of Shares

The Bank has been rated by the renowned FitchRatings, among the
FEIB has been well

FitchRatings

world's top three largest credit agencies.

94 3 20 March 20, 2005

recognized for its outstanding operating efficiency and asset

Authorizes Shares

quality. Our ratings have been constantly improving during the

O 0 O 0O FinancialProfile

Major Shareholders S Number of Shares Percentage () Simplified Assets and Liabilities
(NT$ thousands)
. 65,612,371 4.01% Year
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. o 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
50,814,682 3.11%
Ding Yuan International Investment Corp.
9 19,137,209 29,525,033 16,209,886 20,066,962 19,725,987
Orient Union Chemical Corp. 43,624,446 2.67% Cash and Due from Banks & the Central Bank
of China
A & 43,623,360 2.67%
sia Cement Corp. » 19,529,855 12,274,647 4,417,884 2,019,859 3,719,501
Securities Purchased
T 43,091,501 2.64% )
u Li Investment Corp. _ _ 171,910,648 161,057,311 136,601,563 141,650,774 = 125,842,541
Loan, Discounts & Bills Purchased-Net
T Wy . 42,137,595 2.58%
en Gin Investment Corp. . 33,193,773 6,705,109 23,555,294 13,122,499 8,574,347
Receivables
c 37,206,295 2.28% :
Yu Yuan Investment Corp. 5,720,013 7,104,560 13,526,960 13,342,846 7,693,136
Long-term Investments — Net
- ) ) ) 0
FEIB Third-rank Assistant Manager and up Employees Shareholding Special 36,671,095 2.24% . 2511.877 2.393,015 2.303,067 2.329.154 1,930,395
Custody Account Properties
32,337,807 1.98% 6,246,863 5,987,486 4,961,383 2,494,064 1,471,526
HSBC Special Custody Account with Morgan Stanley International Ltd. Other Assets
25,276,000 1.55% 7,720,944 10,644,837 8,707,281 14,131,355 1,532,509
Chunghwa Post Co., Ltd. Due to Banks

Type of Shares Outstanding Shares Unlisted Shares Total Note
recent years. The rating record announced on March 3, 2005
1,634,615,054 365,384,946  2,000,000,000 94 3 3 BBB F3 e a5 follows: forei | T

) reads as follows: foreign currency long-term , foreign currenc

Common Shares shares shares shares  Listed Bank Shares (Stable) A+(twn) 8 ¥ long g Y

short-term F3, outlook is stable, national long term A+(twn), and

F1(twn)
national short-term F1 (twn). We have been considered a stable
Shareholder Structure financial institution of investment grade.
94 3 20 March 20, 2005
Shsf;:ﬁ';z‘r’:f Fep—— Financial Other Legal I Foreign (Ratings) 2001/12/13 2003/2/11 2004/1/29 2004/7/22 2005/3/3
Institution Institution Person N Institution and
Quantity JAEEEr Short-term  F3 F3 F3 F3 F3
Long-term BBB- BBB- BBB- BBB BBB
8 19 177 79,104 84 79,392 Foreign Currency Rating . .
No. Outlook Negative Stable Positive Stable Stable
Short-term | - F2(twn) F2(twn) F1(twn) F1(twn)
17,978,904 132,067,244 536,887,915 825,733,777 121,947,214 1,634,615,054 X .
Number of Shares National Rating Long-term | - A-(twn) A-(twn) A (twn) A+(twn)
‘S“_l, Individual Rating C/D C/ID © C C ‘I_r_ﬂ
lL- 1.10% 8.08% 32.85% 50.51% 7.46% 100% . _JI
Percentage Support Rating 4 4 4 4 4
40 41
Ten Major Shareholders
94 3 20 March 20, 2005



) ) 198,801,291
Deposits & Remittances
21,000,000
Bank Debentures
10,878,176
Other Liabilities
. 15,867,008
Capital Stock
) 685,486
Capital Surplus
o 3,286,883
Before Distribution
Retained Earnings
After Distribution
. ) 10,450
Shareholder's Equity and other items
258,250,238
Total Assets
Before Distribution 238,400,411
Total Liabilities
After Distribution )
Before Distribution Legeiiy
Total Shareholders' equity
After Distribution .
) Simplified Statements of Income
13,044,311
Incomes and Gains
9,640,527
Expenses and Losses
) 3,403,784
Operating Income (Loss)
) 27,183
Non-Operating Income (Loss)-Net
3,016,968
Net Income (Loss)
2.03

Earnings per Share(NT $)

167,534,950

17,000,000

14,099,553

15,248,154

19

897,399

269,915

( 377,751)

225,047,161

209,279,340

209,906,824

15,767,821

15,140,337

12,276,460

8,534,316

3,742,144

(28,043)

3,401,466

2.39

159,151,544

10,000,000

11,589,877

15,248,154

204,217

(2,708,265)

(2,504,067)

( 616,771)

201,576,037

189,448,702

189,448,702

12,127,335

12,127,335

11,147,843

16,701,869

(5,554,026)

(13,170)

(4,463,201)

(3.11)

149,252,244

5,000,000

9,618,877

15,248,154

205,886

2,065,927

1,753,267

( 496,285)

195,026,158

178,002,476

178,315,136

17,023,682

16,711,022

12,410,438

11,990,817

419,621

57,074

469,130

0.32

(NT$ thousands)

144,912,679

5,243,276

15,248,154

205,886

1,913,805

1,596,797

( 98,876)

168,957,433

151,688,464

152,005,472

17,268,969

16,951,961

(NT$ thousands)

12,726,652

12,244,016

482,636

27,729

468,969

0.31

()

Financial Structure

Solvency

Operating Efficiency

Profitability

BIS Ratio

Five-Year Financial Analysis

(%)
Ratio of Liabilities to Asset (%)
(%)
Ratio of Deposits to Net Worth (%)
(%)
Ratio of Fixed Assets to Net Worth (%)
(%)
Liquidity Ratio (%)
(%)
Ratio of Loans to Deposits (%)
(%)
Non-Performing Loan Ratio (%)

Total Assets Turnover (times)

Average Operating Revenue per
Employee (NT$ thousands)

Average Profit per Employee (NT$
thousands)
(%)
Return on Assets (%)
(%)

Return on Shareholder's Equity (%)

(%)
Net Income Ratio (%)

Earnings per Share (NT$)

(%)
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)
( )

Total Capital Base After Deductions
(NT$ millions)

( )
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (NT$
millions)

(%)
Ratio of Tier | Capital to Risk Weighted
Exposures (%)

(%)
Ratio of Tier | & Tier Il Capital to Risk
Weighted Exposures (%)

(%)
Leverage Ratio (%)

(%)

Ratio of Shareholder's Equity to Total
Assets (%)

92.29

1,001.53

12.65

8.14

87.53

2.312

8,072

1,867

16.94

23.13

10.66

20,626

193,570

10.25

11.81

92.97

1,062.51

15.18

8.21

97.38

2.290

0.06

8,472

2,347

1359

24.39

27.71

2.39

10.41

16,821

161,629

9.76

11.94

7.39

7.01

93.94

1,312.34

18.99

8.51

87.13

4.254

0.06

8,326

(3,333)

(2.25)

(30.62)

(40.04)

(3.11)

11.28

16,229

143,842

12.16

6.64

6.02

91.25

867.73

13.68

11.02

95.98

5.986

10,033

379

0.26

12.48

16,943

135,752

12.79

13.35

89.74

839.15

11.18

87.77

5.233

0.08

10,981

405

2.74

3.68

0.31

17,305

134,095

12.96

13.65

10.30

10.22
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT § zd¥ges g =7 4 =3 o
i. c j 1117
g el = " WD = =] o
The Board of Directors and Shareholders L % 3 g_s_:_ﬁg = g 2&7 g qge g
Far Eastern International Bank £ & E§§5 #= - 'ﬁ o 2
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the Far Eastern International Bank (the “Bank™) as EZEEES -
of December 31, 2003 and 2004, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity g JES3ER g
and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s R :]
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our “
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements of
Financial Institutions by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the
Republic of China. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2003 and 2004, and of the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with the Guidelines Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (in 2003) or the Guidelines Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Public Bank (since January 1, 2004) and accounting principles generally accepted in
the Republic of China.

Deloitte 3 Touche

February 14, 2005
Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices
to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying financial siatements have
been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of
China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any
difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors' report and financial
statements shall prevail.

Member of

Audit.Tax.Consulting . Financial Advisory. e s T
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(Amannty Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Excepl Par Valuc)

FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2004

BALANCE SHEETS

Mates

LIARILITIES AND SHARENOLDERS

EQUITY

20
NTS LSS {Noied)

— M
NTS

Nodes

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

4]

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bonds sold under reparchase agreement

Payahies and adwances

Dieposits and remitiances

Bunk debeniures
Comvertible bomnds

g to banks
Oiher linbilitics

—ad LR 15 AE3B0Y 485,027
1233467 LIRRASE ___ 611LE9S
— LRI __3LISATTL 1040003

o
8 oS
=
E
R
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-

g% § 2
22 = 4
£ B 2
82 £ 2
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2= £ 8

Total lakilities

7934
S 3 v O LT S 1N |

PURCHASED, NET

LOANE, HECOUNTS AND BILLS

172023

ki)

Austhorized - 2 000,000 thoasand shases
Issued - 1,524,815 thousand shares in 2003

SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Capetal sack S10 par valoe,

24T A0 1317959 104,584
. F LN — | — Y E ]

2102425

THRM INVESTMENTS, HET
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Capdial sl

I I 1 R 1 1
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17
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Treasury stock
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Retamned eaminpt
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Land

Unupproprisied exmings

Tutal tetnined earnings
Comaulative iranslation adjusimens

Legal reserve

Buildings and improvements
Compuiar equipinent
Mircellaneous equipment

Total cost

Transportation equipment

63,334 thousand

Treammy stock, ot coat
shares in 203

Tolul sharcholders” equity

Less,  Accumuloled deprocinlion
I'reqpayments fior propermics

124,26

S V.|

2511877
2,12,19,24,26 SORTARG _ 6246851 19574
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OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL

LidLlsl 5 2SES0238 & _A091307

TOTAL

The accompanying notes ara an idegral part of ihe finsncial siatemenis



FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2004
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2003 2004
Notes NTS NTS LSS (Note 4)
OPERATING INCOME
Interest 2,24.29 $ B.686426 § 9,684,458 § 303.426
Service fees 2 1,754.719 2,362,914 74,033
Gains on sale of securities purchased, net 2 1,413,771 343,910 10,775
Income from long-term equity investments, net 2,9,10 243,227 234,668 1352
Other 2,29 178.317 418,361 13.108
Total operating income 12.276.460 13.044.311 408.694
OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Interest 29 3,482,538 3,571,618 111,903
Service charges 24 533,706 038,224 208,396
Provisions for possible losses 29 1,330,472 1,179,243 36,947
Losses on foreign exchange transaction . 171,389 5,370
Operating and administrative expenses 18,21,24,26 3.187.600 3,780,053 118.434
Total operating costs and expenses 8.534.316 9,640,527 302.050
OPERATING INCOME 3,742,144 3,403,784 106,644
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS 51,756 96,409 3,021
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES 79.799 69.226 2.169
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 3,714,101 3,430,967 107,496
INCOME TAX EXPENSES 2,19 312.635 413,999 12,971
NET INCOME § 3401466 5 3016968 § 94525
2004 (USS)
2003 (NTS) _ ___2004 (NTS) {Note 4)
Before  After  Before  After  Before  After
MNotes Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Primary earnings per share 1722 §_ 261 § 239 8§ 230 £ 203 § 007 § 006
Diluted earnings per share 1722 § 246 § 225 % 207 § 18 % 006 § 006

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK

inancial Slalements
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FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2004
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2003 2004
NTS NTS UISS (Note 4)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 3401466 % 3.,016968 5 04,525
Provision for possible losses 1,330,472 1,179,243 36,947
Recovery of written-off credits 1,722,743 2,138,220 66,993
Depreciation and amortization 194,624 214,806 6,730
Amortization of premium on bonds investment 77.938 57.444 1,800
Gain on disposal of long-term investments - (12,602 (395)
Met loss on disposal of properties 454 2,758 86
Net loss on disposal of eollaterals assumed 28.454 4,040 127
Provision for possible losses of foreign bond investments 76,156 20,276 635
Provision for retirement benefits 50,280 47,056 1,475
Provision for possible losses of collaterals assumed - 49,000 1,535
Payment of pension benefits (5,078) - -
Investment income recognized by the equity method {232,356) (212,828) (6,668 )
Cash dividends and remuneration received from investments
accounted for by the equity method 60,137 127,527 3,996
Decrease in deferred income tax 283,249 385,119 12,066
Increase in securities purchased - held for trading purposes (7,856,763 ) (7.255,208) {227.315)
Increase in other receivables (3,721,681) (3,990,140} {125,016)
Increase (decrease) in pavables and advances 682,283 (344.077) (10.780)
Met cash used in operating activities (3907.622) _ (4.572,398) (143.259)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in due from banks and the Central
Bank of China (10,782,515) 9. 158,043 286,933
Increase in loans, discounts and bills purchased (6,413,745) (37,287,748 (1,168,272)
Acquisition of properties (185,819) (336,715) (10,350)
Proceeds from disposal of properties 135 5,677 178
Proceeds from disposal of collaterals assumed 215,220 437,299 13,701
Proceeds from disposal of long-term equity investments - 319,939 10,024
Increase in long-term equity investments (819,922) {1.000,000) (31,331)
Decrease in long-term bond investments 7,513,900 2,141,769 67,104
Increase in other assets (1,476,360} __ (1.105.422) (34.634)
Net cash used in investing activities (11.949.106) _(27.667.158) (366,847 )
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in due to banks 1,937,556 (2,923,893 ) (91,609 )
Increase in deposits and remittances 8,383,406 31,266,341 979.614
Decrease in bonds sold under repurchase agreement (4,482,418)  (1,628.073) (51.010)
Increase in other liabilities 1,565,187 852,279 26,703

{Continued)

inancial Slademends

Net increase in bank debentures

Issuance of Euro convertible bonds

Cash dividends

Remuneration 1o directors, supervisors and bonus to
emplovees

Proceeds from transfer of treasury stocks to employees

Net cash provided by financing activities
EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Interest paid
Income tax paid

MNONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Conversion bonds into common stock

7004’ /‘(/mmi 1/ R*yuw‘/

n+ZFER
2003 2004
NTS NTS US5 (Note 4)
§ 7.000,000 S 4,000,000 5 125325
31?3 ?.5 Eﬂ - —
(577.285) (18,087)
. (50,199 (1,573)
239.558 224214 7.025
18.380.869 31163 384 976.388
8.491] (153.6049 ) (4.813)
2,532,632 (1,229,781) (38,531)
2.350.555 4.883.187 152,997
$ 4883187 § 3.653406 §$ __ 114.466
§ 3649000 § 3557534 3 111462
3 67011 % 47520 % 1489
- 3 1468580 § 46012
{Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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inancial Slademends

FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2004
{In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Far Eastern International Bank (“the Bank™) obtamned its license on January 11, 1992 and started business
operations on April 11, 1992. The Bank engages in (a) receiving deposits and extending loans and
guarantees; (b) issuing letters of eredit and handling remittances; (¢) acting as an agent for trading
government bonds, corporate bonds and bank debentures; and (d) doing other businesses permitled by the
Banking Law and related regulations.

As of December 31, 2004, the Bank operated a Business Department, International Department, Trust
Department, Credit Card Department, Offshore Banking Unit, and 36 domestic branches, as well as a
representative office in Hong Kong.

The operations of the Bank’s Trust Department include pecuniary trust, securities trust, real estate trust and
the relative operations approved by the Ministry of Finance. These operations are regulated under the
Banking Law and Trust Enterprise Law.

The Bank’s capital shares are listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

. e
As of December 31, 2003 and 2004, the Bank had 1,827 and 2,072 employees, respectively. The Bank evaluates losses on particular loans on the basis of its borrower” credit limit, collateral provided Q-J-"
and estimated level of collectibility in accordance with “The Rules for Bank Asset Evaluation, Loss Reserve 53

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The Bank’s financial stalements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines Governing the
Reparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (in 2003) or the Guidelines Governing the Preparation
of Financial Reports by Public Bank (since January 1, 2004) and accounting principles generally accepted in
the Republic of China. Under these guidelines and principles, the Bank should make certain estimates and
assumptions that could affect the amounts of the allowance for possible losses, depreciation and provision
for losses on guarantees. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Since the operating cycle could not be reasonably identified in the banking industry, accounts included in
the Bank’s financial statements were not classified as current or noncurrent.  Nevertheless, accounts were
properly categorized according to the nature of each account and sequenced by their liquidity. Please refer
to Note 28 for maturity analysis of assets and liabilities.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying financial statements have been translated into English
from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict
between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the
two versions, the Chinese-language financial statements shall prevail.

The Bank’s significant accounting policics are summarized as follows:

Securities Purchased

Securities purchased are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market. The cost of listed stocks and
bonds sold is determined by the moving-average method and others by the specific identification methed.

Repurchased and resold bond transactions are recorded as financing transactions.

In accordance with the Notes for Accounting of Short-term Bill Transactions issued by the Ministry of
Finance, repurchased and resold short-term bill transactions were originally treated as outright sales or
purchases. However, since January 1, 2004, by the Guidelines Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Public Bank, the repurchased and resold transactions have been treated as financing.

Delinguent Accounts

In accordance with “The Rules for Bank Asset Evaluation, Loss Reserve Provision, and Disposal of
Overdue Loans and Bad Debts™ issued by the Ministry of Finance, the balance of loans and other credits
extended by the Bank and the related accrued imterest thereon which are overdue are classified as delinquent
accounts upon approval by the Board of Directors,

Allowanee for Possible Losses

In determining the allowance for credit losses and provision for losses on guarantees, the Bank evaluates the
losses on particular loans and overall credit portfolio, considering the balances and general collectibility of
loans, discounts and bills purchased, accounts, interest and other receivables, and delinquent accounts, as
well as guarantees and acceptances as of the balance sheet dates.

Provision, and Disposal of Overdue Loans and Bad Debts™ (the “Rules”) issued by the Ministry of Finance.
The Rules require that the minimum provision for credit losses should not be less than 50% of the doubtful
credits and 100% of the unrecoverable credits.

Write-offs of loans falling under the Ministry of Finance guidelines, upon approval by the Board of
Diirectors, are offset against the recarded allowance for credit losses.

Long-term Investments

An investment is accounted for by the equity method when the Bank’s equity exceeds 20% of the investee’s
stockholding and the Bank exercises significant influence over the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee. Under this method, the investment is stated at cost and later adjusted for the Bank’s equity
in the investee's net eamings (or net losses). The difference between the investment acquisition cost and
the Bank’s equity in an investee’s net assets when the investment is acquired or when the equity method is
first adopted, is amortized over five years. Cash dividends received are recognized as a reduction of
investment cost.

Other long-term equity investments are accounted for at cost.  Cash dividends received from afier the year
of investment acquisition are recorded as investment income,

For both equity-method and cost-method investments, stock dividends result only in an increase in the
number of shares and are not recognized as investment income.  Cost of investments sold is determined by
the weighted-average method.

Bond investments are also accounted for at cost.  Premiums or discounts on the bonds are amortized by the
straight-line method over the remaining matority periods.  Amortizations are added to or deducted from
interest income.  The cost of bond investments sold is determined by the moving-average method.

An allowance for possible losses on foreign bond investments is based on the evaluation of the investment
risk.




Properties

Properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Improvements and major renewals are
capitalized while repairs and maintenance are expensed currently.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over these estimated service lives:  buildings and
improvements, 5 to 55 years; computer equipment, 3 to 7 years; transportation equipment, 3 to 7 vears; and
miscellaneous equipment, 3 to 20 years. Properties that have reached their full residual values but are still
being used are depreciated over their newly estimated service lives.

Upon sale or disposal of properties, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts, and any gain or loss is credited or charged to nonoperating income.

Collaterals Assumed

Collaterals assumed are initially recorded at cost and revalued at the lower of cost or net realizable value on
balance sheet dates.

Convertible Bonds

The bond issue costs are deferred and amortized over the issuance period.

When the bonds are converted into the Bank’s stocks, the difference between the net carryving amount of the
honds in excess of the par value of the Bank’s stocks and the unamortized bond issue cost are charged to
additional paid-in capital.

Pension Cost

The Bank accrues pension cost based on an actuarial report.  Unrecognized net transition obligation and
unrecognized prior service cost are amortized over 26 and 23 years, respectively.

Treasury Stock

The reacquisition of issued stock is carried at cost and reflected as a separate deduction to the shareholders”
equity., The disposal of treasury stocks is accounted for as follows: (a) disposal price higher than the
acquisition cost - the excess is credited to capital surplus from treasury stock; and (b) disposal price less
than the acquisition cost - initiallv charged to capital surplus from treasury stock, with any remaining
deficiency charged to unappropriated earnings.

Income Tax

Provision for income tax represents income tax paid and payable for the current year plus the changes in the
deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the year. Deferred income taxes are recognized for tax
effects of temporary differences, unused tax credits and operating loss carryforwards. A valuation
allowance is provided for deferred tax assets that are not certain to be realized.

Adjustments of prior years” tax liabilities arc added to or deducted from the current vear’s tax cxpenses.

Income taxes (10%) on unappropriated earnings are recorded as expense in the year when the shareholders
resolve to retain the earnings.

Income tax credits for certain research and development expenditures, personnel training expenses are
recognized in the period when acquisitions or expenses are paid.
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Foreign-currency Transactions

The Bank records foreign-currency transactions in their respective currencies. Except the OBU, the gains
or losses resulting from the foreign currency transaction are translated into New Taiwan dollars at exchange
date spot rates. Foreign-currency assets and liabilities are translated into New Taiwan dollars at
month-end spot rates. Unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses are credited or charged to current
income.

Gains or losses resulting from the restatement of period-end net assets of the OBU are credited or charged 10
“cumulative translation adjustment” under shareholders” equity.

Derivative Financial Instruments
a. Forward exchange contracts

Forward exchange contracts, which are used for trading purposes, are recorded at the contracted forward
rate. Upon settlement, gains or losses resulting from the difference between the spot rate on the
settlement date and the contracted forward rate are credited or charged to income. At year-end, gains
or losses on outstanding forward contracts arising from the differences between the forward rate
available for the remaining period of each contract and the contracted forward rate are credited or
charged to income: also, the balances of receivable and payable accounts are netted out, and the
resulting amount is classified as an asset or a liabiliry.

b. Currency swaps contracts

Currency swaps contracts, which are used for trading purposes, are recorded at spot rates on the
transaction dates, and the corresponding forward-position assets or liabilities are recorded at the
contracted forward rates. The difference between the spot rate and the forward rate is amortized on the
straight-line basis over the contract period and recorded as interest income or interest expense. Al
year-end, the balances of receivables and payables are nerted out, and the resulting amount 15 classified
as an asset or a liability.

c. Cross-currency swaps (CCS) contracts

Cross-currency swaps (CCS) contracts, which are used for nontrading purposes, are recorded at the
contracted forward rates. The related discounts or premiums are amortized on the straight-line basis
over the contract period. Net interests upon each contract are recorded as adjustments to revenue or
expense of the items being hedged.

d. Options contracts

Premiums paid and received for options, which are used for trading purposes, are recorded as assets and
liabilities, respectively. Gains or losses on the exercise of options are credited or charged to current
income. Options outstanding on the balance sheet date are marked to market, and the resulting gains
or losses are recognized currently.

e. Interest rate swaps contracts

The interest received or paid on each settlement or interest accrued on the balance sheet date for interest
rate swaps contracts, which are used to accommodate customers’ needs or to manage the Bank’s
currency positions, is recorded as revenue or expense. The contracts were valued by the fair value
method.




f. Asset swaps contracts
Asset swaps contracts involve the exchange of interest payments on fixed-rate bonds and stock
conversion rights of convertible bonds with floating-rate interest. Gains or losses arising from the

differences between these rates are recorded as adjustments to interest income or expense associated
with the hedged bonds.

Recognition of Interest Income and Service Fees

Interest income on loans is recorded on the accrual basis. For delinquent accounts, interest income is
recognized only when collection on these obligations is made. Under the regulations of the Ministry of
Finance, the interest income on credits covered by agreements that extend their maturity is recorded as
deferred income and recognized upon collection.

Service fees are recorded as income upon receipt or when the related services are substantially completed.
Contingencies

A loss should be recognized if it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred
and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. [If loss is possible but the amount of loss cannot be
reasonably estimated, a footnote disclosure of the situation that might give rise to the loss should be made.

Reclassifications

Certain 2003 accounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2004 financial statement presentation.

. ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Under a directive issued by the Ministry of Finance, short-term bills under repurchased and resold
agreements were treated as outright sales or purchases. However, under the Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Bank, effective January 1, 2004, the repurchased and resold
transactions are treated as financing. As a result of this change, income after taxes in 2004 increased $77
thousand.

Since the repurchased and resold transactions of the Bank are daily financing activities with great volume, it
is difficult to calculate the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. Thus, the Bank cannot
calculate the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle nor disclose the related pro forma
information.

. TRANSLATION INTO U.5. DOLLARS

The financial statements are stated in New Taiwan dollars. The translations of the 2004 of the New Taiwan
dollar amounts into U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the convenience of readers, using the rate of
NTS$31.917 1o USS1.00, the average of the buying and selling exchange rates quoted by the Bank of Taiwan
on December 31, 2004, The convenience translations should not be construed as representations that the
Mew Taiwan dollar amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars
at this or any other exchange rate.
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5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS  USS (Noted)
Cash on hand $ 1067931 § 1,206,108 § 37,789
Checks for clearing 1,246,400 800,413 25,078
Due from banks 2,568,856 1,646,885 51,599

§ 4883187 § 3.653.406 §__114.466

6. DUE FROM BANKS AND THE CENTRAL BANK OF CHINA

December 31

2003 2004
NTS NTS TUSS (Note 4)
Call loans to bank $ 16656086 § 7,275.040 § 227936
N.T. dollar deposit reserve - Tvpe A 3,454,794 3,748,881 117,457
N.T. dollar deposit reserve - Tvpe B 3,314,771 4,238,508 132,793
Financial Information Service Co., Ltd. account 200,005 200,628 6,286
Foreign-currency deposit reserve 15,290 20,746 630
CBC time deposits 1.000.000 - -
3 24641846 § 15483803 3 485,127

The N.T. dollar deposit reserves are required by law and determined at prescribed rates for average deposit
balances. The Type B reserve cannot be withdrawn and is adjusted on the monthly basis.

Foreign-currency deposit reserves are required by law and determined at prescribed rates for average
deposit balances. The reserve may be withdrawn but earn no interest.

As of December 31, 2003, CBC time deposits of $1,000,000 thousand was provided as collateral for the
day-term overdraft required upon joining the Central Bank’s clearing system of Real-time Gross Settlement
(RTGS). The pledged amount is adjustable according 1o the overdraft amount,

7. SECURITIES PURCHASED

December 31

2003 2004

NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Negotiable certificates of deposits $ 5,900,000 £ 13,400,000 § 419,839
Convertible corporate bonds 1,732,412 3,377,466 105,820
Commercial paper 2,232,784 847,608 26557
Securities purchase under agreements to resell . 813,371 25,484
Listed and over-the-counter stocks 36,514 607,651 19,039
Mutual funds 1,370,000 330,000 10,339
Government bonds 102,637 153,759 4.817

$£.12.274647 § 10529855 § 611895




The market value or reference prices of the above securities purchased as of December 31, 2003 and 2004
were as follows;

December 31

2003 2004

NTS NTS USS (MNote 4)
Convertible corporate bonds $ 1762021 % 3,395,687 & 106,391
Commercial paper 2,232,784 846,396 26,519
Listed and over-the counter stocks 912,006 622,875 19,515
Mutual funds 1,370,139 329,184 10,314
Government honds 102,738 153,461 4 808

As of December 31, 2004, negotiable certificates of deposits of $4,100,000 thousand had been provided as
collateral for the day-term overdraft required upon joining the Central Bank’s clearing system of real-time
gross settlement (RTGS).  The pledged amount is adjustable according to the overdraft amount.

. RECEIVABLES
December 31

2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Credit card (Note 9) $ 2,112904 § 28.507,879 § 893 188
Factoring 1.677.860 2,700,396 84.607
Acceplances 1.230,564 994,197 31,149
Interest 1,177,941 583,874 18,294
Share in foreclosed assets auctioned off 08,352 137,990 4323
Others 481.528 536,193 16.800
6,779,149 33,460,529 1,048,361
Less:  Allowance for possible losses 74.040 266.756 8.358

& 6705100 § 33193773 § 1.040,003

. LOANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED

December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Bills purchased and discounts 5 577,399 § 678,065 % 21,244
Short-term loans 22,399,171 34,262,256 1,075,480
Medium-term loans 65,040,088 47,352,311 1,483,608
Long-term loans 71,374,071 88,749,995 2,780,650
Delinquent accounts 3.740.894 2.932.605 91,882
163,131,623 173,975,232 5.450,864
Less:  Allowance for possible losses 2074312 2.064.584 64.686

$ 161057311 $.171.910.648 § 5386178

As of December 31, 2003 and 2004, the balances of loans without accruing interest were 53,740,894
thousand and $2,932,605 thousand, respectively. For loans that became delinquent accounts, the deferred
interest incomes were $180.111 thousand and $184,173 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2003
and 2004, respectively.

10.
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In 2003 and 2004, the Bank wrote off credits only afier completing the required legal procedures.

The credit card revolving balances were treated as loans before October 2004.  Under the *Model of the
Credit Card Accounting Procedure™ issued by the Bankers Association of the Republic of China, effective
October 2004, the credit card revolving balances were required to be treated as receivables.

The changes in the allowance for possible losses on loans, discounts and bills purchased are summarized
below:

NTS
Specific Risk General Risk Total

Balance, beginning of year § 1953448 § 101,924 § 2,055,372

Provision 1,028,988 281,751 1,310,739
Write-ofl (3,105,045) - {3,105,045)
Recovery 1,722,743 - 1,722,743
Reclassification 94,660 - 94,660
Effects of exchange translation - (4,157) (4.157)
Balance, December 31, 2003 § 1694704 § 379518 § 2.074312
Balance, beginning of year § 1694794 5§ 379,518 § 2,074,312
Provision 827,879 352,581 1,180,260
Write-off (3,128.346) = (3,128.348)
Recovery 2,138,220 - 2,138,220
Reclassification {195,833) - (193,833)
Effects of currency translation . (4.029) (4.029)

Balance, December 31, 2004 § 1336714 § 727870 § 2.064.584

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
December 31
2003 2004
% of % of
Owner- Owner-
NTS ship NTS LSS (Note d)  ship
Equity method
Dah Churg Bills Finance Corp. £ 1,137946 2256 § 1,198227 § 37,542 22.56
Far Eastern Asset Management Co., Lid. - - 1,018,763 31,219 100.00
Far Eastern International Leasing Corp. 518,437 3990 531,400 16,649  39.90
Far Eastern Alliance Asset Management Co., Ltd. 188,580 4409 161,516 5,061 59099
Far Eastern Life Insurance Agency Co,, Lid. 70,258  100.00 89,585 2,807 100,00
Far Eastern Technical Consultants Co., Lid. 9,224 30.00 9.814 307 30,00
Far Eastern Intemational Finance Corp. 3,950 100.00 4,106 129 100.00
Far Eastern Property Insurance Agency Co., Lid. 3,106 100.00 3,759 118 100,00
1.931.501 3.017.170 94,532
Cost method
ERA Communications Co., Ltd. 200,000 3.70 200,000 6,267 370
Cheng | Food Co., Ltd, - - 46,529 1,458 g15
Financial Information Service Co,, Lid. 45,500 1.14 45,500 1,425 1.4
Mondex Taiwan Co., Lid. 25,000 647 25,000 783 6,47
An Feng Enterprise Co., Ltd. 3,000 10,00 3,000 94 10,00

(Continued)



December 31
2013 2004
% of % of
Owner= Owner-
INTS ship NTS USS (Note d)  ship
Taipei Forex Ine. 3 &00 040 5 oD § 25 0.40
Diragon Steel Co., Ltd. (formerly named Kuei Yi Industrial
Co., Ltd.) - preférred stock 266640 - - - -
— 40540 — 320328 _  10.052
__ 24712441 — 337009 ___ 104,384
Bond investments
Government bonds 3,973,246 1,917,637 60,082
Floating-inieresi-rate notes 521,160 450,407 14,112
Fuoreign corporate bonds 271.824 159,585 3,000
4,766,230 2,527,629 79,194
Less:  Allowanee for possible loss on foreign hond
investments 134,111 145.615 4.563
4.632.119 2382014 74631
i_1104.560 5720013 & _179.213

In January 2004, the Bank established a wholly owned subsidiary, Far Eastern Asset Management Co., Ltd.
by $1,000,000.

In December 2004, the Bank offset the credit of Cheng I Food Co., Ltd. (“Cheng I”) by acquiring Cheng I's
4,653 thousand common shares at par value of $46,529 thousand.

In July 2004, the Bank sold all its equity in Dragon Steel Co., Ltd. to Far Eastern Asset Management Co.,
Lid. for $320,901 thousand. The unrealized gain from this transaction, $40,697 thousand was recorded as
deferred income.

In June 2003, the Bank increased its holding in Dah Chung Bills Finance Corp., by acquiring 15.5% more

shareholding from related parties which cost $774,683 thousand. The Bank acquired 22.6% shareholding
finally (Note 24),

The carrying value of equity investments as of December 31, 2003 and 2004 was hased on audited financial
statements of investees for the same period as that of the Bank, except for the 2003 financial figures of Far
Eastern Property Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. and Far Eastem International Finance Corp. and 2004
financial figures of Far Eastern International Finance Corp., which were based on unaudited financial
statements. However, the carrying value of equity investments and related investment income of Far
Eastern Property Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. and Far Eastern International Finance Corp. had no significant
influence on the Bank’s financial statements,

Due to the total assets and operating income of five investees - Far Eastern Asset Management Ce., Ltd.,
Far Eastern Property Insurance Agency Co., Ltd., Far Eastern Alliance Asset Management Co., Ltd., Far
Eastern Life Insurance Agency Co., Ltd., and Far Eastern International Finance Corp. - were individually
less than 10% and collectively less than 30% of those of the Bank. Thus, the Bank did not prepare
consolidated financial statements.
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11. PROPERTIES
Accumulated depreciation consisted of:
December 31

2003 2004

NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Buildings and improvements £ 216307 § 250608 % 7.852
Computer equipment 368,841 412,653 12,929
Transportation equipment 29,962 27,170 851
Miscellaneous equipment 670,796 T01.500 21.9749

£ 1285906 § 1391931 5 ___43.611

As of December 31, 2003 and 2004, the insurance coverage of properties were about $1,638,740 thousand
and $1,530,193 thousand, respectively.

12. OTHER ASSETS

December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)

Value of options purchased
Collaterals assumed - less allowance for possible losses
of $220,031 thousand and £232,626 thousand as of

§ 2065237 § 2,828,670 § 88,626

December 31, 2003 and 2004 1,972,273 1,513,799 47,429
Refundable deposits 781,694 1,007,120 31,554
Deferred income tax (Note 19) 1,009,396 624,277 19,560
Deferred charges 158.886 2729497 £.553

$ 5987486 § 6246863 5 193722

As of December 31, 2003 and 2004, portions of refundable deposit $578,308 thousand and $755,795
thousand, respectively, have been paid to enhance the credit limit with the Bank’s counter-parties.

13. DUE TO BANKS

December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Call loans from banks $ 10297706 § 7336602 § 220865
Due 1o banks 300,010 349510 10,951
Overdraft 28,584 6,641 208
Due to the Central Bank of China 18.537 28,191 883

$ 10644837 § 7720944 § 241907
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14. PAYABLE AND ADVANCES
December 31 s December -"IIM
%ﬁg NTS gm:JSS (Note 4) Ttem The Issuing Period Note NTS NTS LSS (Note 4)
Senior bank debentures - 2003.09.05-2008.09.05 Interest payable on March § 00,000 § 700,000 % 11,931
Acceplance $ 1,230,564 § 994,197 § 31,150 five-year maturity; third 5 and September 5 each
Checks for clearing 1,246,400 800,413 25,078 issue in 2003 year; floating interest
Accrued interest 778.216 791,578 24,801 . i
. e r 3 Senior bank debentures - 2003.10.17-2008.10.17 A.B.D.EF. coupons: 2,100,000 2,100,000 65,796
Factunng 74 6,ﬁ33 614,{}43 19,551 five-vear matrity; fourth Imterest payable
Accrued bonus 32,007 380,752 11,929 issue in 2003 quarterly; C.G.H.L
Accrued expenses 103,045 118,077 3,700 Wupﬂ;: lréltrt::
payable on October 17
Others 778,743 626,477 19.628 Rach year: 2.208.2 25%
- interest
S 4916608 § 4335537 §__133.838 Senior bank debentures - 2003.10.17-2009.04.17 Interest payable on April 700,000 700,000 21,931
five and a half-year's 17 and Oclober 17 each
15. DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES maturity; fourth issue in year; Moating interest
2003 rale
Senior bank debentures - five  2004,03.25-2009.03.25 A.B.C.D.EF. coupons: - 1,800, .
00,000 56,396
December 31 year maturity; fiest issue in Interest pavable
2003 ___2004 2004 quarterly; G coupon:
NTS NTS USS (Note 4) Interest pavable half
year; floating interest
Checking $ 1,672,798 § 2,120,896 $ 66,451 ; e
ey T b Senior bank debentures - five  2004.05.14-2009.05.14 Interest payable on May 14 - 1,200,000 17,598
Demand 2,743,395 16,899,261 329475 ear maturity; second jssue and November 14 each |f-
Time 50.927.701 76,869,385 2,408,415 }|1I1 2004 v vear; floating interest ‘=J-|'
Negotiable certificates of deposit 33.780.000 14,530,000 455,243 . rite 03
Demand savings 24,022,774 28,318,367 887.250 Senior bank d:E:ETdﬂ - five  2004.07.07-2009,07.07 m;aﬂ.&n.lm;ﬁ?:: = 3,000,000 93,554 K
Time savings 38,372,784 60,030,180 1,880,822 ekt e qum”;h'i s
Rﬁmiﬂﬂnm 1_312“3 33.2{'2 1 .040 interost f;_m;
E.F.GH.LLE. coupons:
upl
£ 167.534 950 £ IEE §01.29] Interest payahle
46228696 quarterly; 2.50%-2 52%
interest
Senior bank debentures - five  2004.12.22-2009.12.22 Interest payable on - 3,000,000 93,994
16. BANK DEBENTURES vear maturity; fourth issue December 22 each year;
in 2004 2.25% interest
December 31 .
2003 2004 3 17000000 §.2L000.000 § 637937
Item The Izsuing Period Mate NTS NTS 'S8 (Note 4)
Senior bank debentures - 2000.08.06-2004.08.00 Interest payable on August $ 5.000,000 $ - 5 -
bicnsirca anarife e £ cach vior £.03% 17. CONVERTIBLE BONDS PAYABLE
issue in 2001 interest
Subordinated bank debentures - 2002.06.28-2007.06.28 Intercst payable on June 28 2,000,000 2,000,000 62,663 The Bank issued US$110,000,000 in Eure convertible bonds on July 31, 2003,  As of December 31, 2003
ﬁ\'c-ffmz ;a;mrim 1* of first cach year; floating and 2004, the convertible bonds payable were $3,737,580 thousand (US$110,000 thousand) and $2,073,009
issue in imterest rate :
Subordinated bank debentures - 2002.07.31-2007.07.31 Interest payable on January 3,000,000 3,000,000 93,994 thonsend ({15384,530 thonsand); sespentivaly:
five-yenr maturity; 2™ of 31 and July 31 each
first issue in 2002 veur; foating {nterest Issue terms of the Bonds are as follows:
rate
5':?““ hank dﬂbﬂ'}"l’fﬁ;;t 2003.02,11-2008.02.11 lﬂ*l'::;ﬂ Pﬂrﬁlﬂﬁ 2,000,000 2,000,000 62,663 a. Aggregate issue size: 1S$110,000 thousand (including an additional issue amounting to US$10.000
I.'Ft-}'m' matunty; I FREErY ugusl
issue in 2003 11 each year; floating thousand)
interest rate at 4.6% [ess 3
6 months” LIBOR b. Issue denomination: USS1,000
Senior bank dcbel!lurts - 2003.07.18-2008.07.18 Interest payable on July 18 1,500,000 1,500,000 46,997
:i‘;::}’i;‘“;&?’““"h’ secand ?:;':E":”'- 1L.42% ¢. lssue price:  100% of par (the par value is also the bond issue price)
(Continued) d. Issue period: Five years.

e. Coupon rate: (% per annum.



18.

Conversion period:  Except in the event that Bonds are previously redeemed, purchased. converted or
cancelled and during the Closed Period (as defined in the trust deed), holders of the Bond have the right
to require the Bank to redeem all or any portion of the Bonds at January 27, 2004 to July 16, 2008,

Conversion securities:  The Bonds will be convertible into newly issued common stocks of the Bank.

. Conversion price: At a conversion price per share of NTS17.52. The number of common stocks to

be delivered upon conversion of the Bonds will be determined by dividing the principal amount of the
Bonds by the conversion price at the fixed exchange rate of NT$34.404=U5%1.00 in effect on the
conversion date,

Redemption at the options of the Bond’s holders: Helders of the Bonds have the right 1o require the
Bank to redeem all or any portion of the Bonds.

1) On July 25, 2005.

2) If the common stocks of the Bank officially cease to be listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TSE)
for a period of at least five consecutive trading days.

3) There is a Change of Control (as defined in the trust deed, such as the changes in the majority
directors of the Bank) of the Bank.

Redemption at the options of the Bank: The Bank has the right to require the holders of the Bonds to
redeem all or any portion of the Bonds.

1) The Bank may redeem the Bonds at early redemption value in whole or in part, beginning August
15, 2005 to July 30, 2008 after the issue date, provided that the closing price of the common stocks
on the TSE translated mto U.S. dollars at the prevailing rate for a period of 30 consecutive trading
days is at least 130% of the conversion price then in effect translated into U.S. dollars at a
pre-determined exchange rate set on the pricing date.

2) The Bank may redeem the Bonds at any time in whole but not in part at an early redemption value if
at least 90% in principal amount of the Bonds have already been redeemed, converted, or purchased
and cancelled.

3) If as a result of changes relating to tax laws in the Republic of China, the Bank becomes obligated
to pay any additional amounts

Redemption method: Unless previously redeemed, purchased and cancelled or converted, the Bonds

will be redeemed on the maturity date at 100% of par value.

The Bonds were listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

From January 27, 2004 to December 31, 2004, the Bonds amounting to US345,050 thousand were
converted into 83,464 thousand commen stocks.

PENSION PLAN

The Bank has a pension plan for all regular emplovees. Benefits under the plan are based on length of
service and average salary at a specified period before retirement.

Before 1996, the Bank accrued retirement benefits based on 4% of salaries.  Since 1996, the Bank accrued
pension costs based on actuarial reports.
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Since July 1998, the Bank has contributed amounts equal to 2% of monthly salaries to a pension fund.
This fund is administered by a retirement fund monitoring committee and deposited in the committee’s
name in the Central Trust of China.

Pension information is summarized as follows:

a. Net periodic pension cost

2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Service cost b 56,591 § 50683 % 1.870
Interest cost 14,268 14,233 446
Amortization of unrecognized benefit obligations at
transition and prior service cost 1,174 1,174 37
Projected return on plan assets (3.181) (3.482) (109
Pension cost g 63852 § 71608 % 2.244
b. Reconciliation of pension fund contributions and accrued pension liabilities
December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Benefit obligation
Vested benefit obligation 3 - § - 8 -
Non-vested benefit obligation (272,640 ) (349.160) (10.540)
Accumulated benefit obligation (272,640)  (349,160) (10,940)
Effects on employees® future salary level (135.591) (171.746) (5.381)
Projected benefits obligation (408.231) (520,906 ) (16,321)
Fair value of plan assets 90,046 111.006 3.478
Pension fund contribution (318,185)  (409,900) (12,843 )
Unrecognized net transition obligation 12,233 11,554 362
Unrecognized prior service cost 9,274 8,779 275
Unrecognized net loss 1,549 45777 1.435
Acerued pension liabilities 3 (295129) 5 (343,790 % (10,771)
Vested benefit 3 - 8 e -
c. Actarial assumptions for pension obligation
2003 2004
Discount rate 3.5% 3.5%
Incremental rate for employees® future salary level 2.5% 2.5%
Expected rate of return on plan asset 3.5% 3.5%




d. Summary of changes in the pension fund

2003 2004

NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Balance, beginning of vear 8 70,526 § 90,046 § 2,821
Contributions 19,842 22,947 719
Interest income 1,122 1,196 38
Payments (1.444) (3.183) (100

Balance, end of year

19. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

590046 § 111006 §___3.478

a. Reconciliation of income tax based on pretax accounting income at statutory income tax rate and

income tax expense is as follows;

2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Tax on premx income at statutory income tax rate (25%) $§ 928,525 § 857,742 % 26,874
Tax effects of offshore business unit (22,730) (35.898) (1,125)
Add (deduct) tax effects of:
Permanent differences (439.072) (105,672) (3,311)
Temporary differences (4.539) 77.901 2441
Current year’s income tax 462,184 794,073 24879
Loss carryforwards (436.861) (759,838 (23,807)
Investment tax credit (5437) (5.345) (167)
Separate tax on interest of shori-term negotiable
instruments (19.886) (28.890) (905)
Income tax currently payable - - -
Withholding tax 47.125 18.630 584
Refundable income tax b 47125 % 18,630 § 584

b. Income tax consisted of:

2003 2004

Current year's income tax 5
Change in deferred income tax
Investment tax credit

Prior year's adjustments

NTS NTS USS (Note 4)

462,184 § 794,073 § 24,879
(159,050} (375,063 ) (11,751)
- (5,000) (157)

9.501 (11} -

Income tax expenses

312635 £ __ 413999 3 12971

inancial Slalements

¢. Deferred income tax assets (calculated at 25% rate) consisted of:

7004’ /4/11/11(4 v /8"/’0/‘/

R+ZFER

December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Unused loss carryforwards § 1,150226 § 414130 § 12,976
Unrealized loss on exchange - 62,786 1,967
Unrealized loss on decline in value of collaterals assumed 55,008 58,156 1,822
Provision for pension cost over limit 41,167 52,459 1,644
Unused invesiment tax credits 36,288 36,543 1,145
Others - 203 6
1,282,689 624,277 19,560
Less:  Allowance 273.293 - -
$ 100939 §_ 624277 §___19.560
Information on the Integrated Income Tax System is as follows:
December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4) g~
<
=)

Period-end balance of imputed tax credit

§ 43263 § 57142 5 1790

The actual creditable tax ratio for the distribution of the 2003 earnings was 8.15%. The estimated

creditable tax ratio for the distribution of 2004 eamings is 1.89%.

The tax credits allocated to shareholders are based on the balance of the imputation credit account (ICA)
on the dividend distribution date. The ratio of the ICA balance to unappropriated eamings on the
actual date of the distribution of the dividend in 2004 may differ from the estimated ratio since
additional taxes paid by the Bank afier December 31, 2004 will increase the ICA balance.

There is no unappropriated eamings belong to the years before 1997,

As of December 31, 2004, the expiry year of the Bank’s unused loss carryforwards was 2007,

As of December 31, 2004, the Bank's unused investment tax credits were as follows:

_Unused Credits  Expiry

Regulatory
Basis of Total Credits
Tax Credits Ttems NTS Uss NTS
(Note 4)
Statute for  Research and development $ 10,638 § 333 § 10,638
Upgrading  expenditures, personnel {assessed amount)
Industries training expenses 15,305 480 15,305
(declared amount)
5,600 175 5,600
{declared amount)
5,000 157 5,000

(estimated amount)

USS  Year
(Note 4)

§ 333 2005
480 2006
175 2007
157 2008




h. Income tax retums through 2001 had been examined by the tax authorities, On the Bank’s 1998 to
2001 income tax returns, the tax authorities denied the creditability of 828,267 thousand, the 10% taxes
withheld from interest income on bonds held by other investors in prior periods.  The Bank had settled
this matter with the Taipei National Tax Administration (TNTA) in January 2004, The TNTA agreed
that 65% of withholding tax can be refunded, and 35% was accounted as income tax expense of 2003,

20. SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

The Bank's Articles of Incorporation provide that the annual net income (less accumulated losses, if any)
must be appropriated as follows:

a. 30% as legal reserve;
b. Special reserve at a percentage based on the relevant law or regulations; and

c. Portion to be retained on the basis of operational needs,

d. Any remainder: %
Bonus to shareholders 92
Bonus to directors and supervisors 2
Bonus to employees 6

100

The dividend policy of the Bank is to distribute at least 10% of the appropriated earnings as cash dividends.
This policy will be evaluated and adjusted in the future after taking into account factors such as the level of
its future operations and investment requirement. The Banking Law provides that cash dividends and
bonuses may not exceed 15% of paid-in capital if the legal reserve has not equaled the paid-in capital,

Because treasury stocks amounting to $265,790 thousand had not been transacted within the required
deadline, the board of directors approved the cancellation of these shares on August 3, 2004, and capital
surplus from this cancellation was $101,531 thousand.

On April 16, 2004, the shareholders’ meeting, approved the appropriation of 2003 carnings as follows:

NTS  USS (Note 4)

Offset of deficit against net income in 2003 § 2,504.067 § TR,456
Legal reserve 269,220 £.435
Cash dividends 577,285 18,087
Remuneration to directors and supervisors 12,550 393
Bonus to employees 37.649 1,180

Up to the day of issuing the audit report, the appropriation of the 2004 earnings had not been resolved by the
board of directors.  The resolution on this apprapriation will be announced through the Market Observation
Post Svstem on the Web site of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Under the Company Law, the appropriation for legal reserve must be made until the reserve equals paid-in
capital. The reserve may be used only to reduce or offset defieit,  When the amount of the legal reserve
shall have aggregated up to 50% of the paid-in capital, and one half of the amount of such legal reserve may
be capitalized.

21
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Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, R.O.C. - resident
sharehalders will be allocated a tax credit for the income tax paid by the Bank on earnings generated since
1998, which is maintained in the imputation credit account (1ICA) and calculated ratio of creditable tax to
unappropriated eamings on the dividend distribution dare.

The Bank's foreign shareholders are not entitled to the tax credit described above, except those related to

10% income taxes on unappropriated earnings actually paid by the Bank. The foreign shareholders® share
in such tax will be used 1o reduce the final withholding tax on their cash dividends.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Personnel expenses
Salary and bonus $ 1,084447 § 1,485,528 § 46,544
Insurance §5,593 95471 2,991
Pension expense 70,392 70,304 2,203
Others 97816 80271 2.797
Subtotal 1,338,248 1,740,574 54,535
Depreciation 194,601 213439 6,687
Amortization 23 1.367 43

81532872 §.1.935380 361263

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The numerators and denominators used in calculating earnings per share (EP5) were as follows:

EPS iNT Daollars)
NTS (Numerator) Thousands  Before After
Before After Shares Income Income
Income Tax Income Tax (Denominator) Tax Tax
2003
Primary earnings per share § 3714101 § 3.40].466 424111 § 261 § 239
Diluted earnings per share £ 3718319 § 3,404,780 2l4,114 § 246 § 225
2004
Primary eamings per share 3 3430967 5 3016968 L489448 £ 230 § 203
Diluted earnings per share $ 3440694 5 3024264 665884 2§ 207 § 182
. TREASURY STOCK OF COMMON STOCK
han 5 and Shares
Beginning Ending

Balance Acquisition Disposal  Balance
Reason for repurchase

Transfer to emplovees

For the vear ended December 31, 2003 103,334 - 40,000 63,334
For the vear ended December 31, 2004 63,334 - 63,334 -




24,

The Securities and Exchange Law states that the treasury stock purchased should not exceed 10% of total
shares issued and the purchase cost should not exceed the sum of total retained earnings, capital surplus in
excess of par value and realized capital surplus at time of purchase. In addition, treasury stock should not
be pledged and the Bank should not exercise shareholders’ rights on the stock before it is sold.

In 2004, 26,579 thousand treasury stocks were canceled due to not being transacted within a certain period

(Note 20), and 36,755 thousand treasury stocks were transferred to the Bank’s employees at the original
acquisition cost.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

7004»/‘@”“”/ R"/’Of‘/

n+ZFER

inancial Statements

The Bank has business transactions with the following related parties:

Related Party Relationship with the Bank

Far Eastern Asset Management Co., Ltd,

Far Eastern Textile Lid.

Asia Cement Corporation

Far Eastern Department Store Comp,

U-Ming Marine Transport Corp.

Yuan-Je University

Yuan Ding Co., Ltd.

By Ding Invesiment Co., Ltd.

By-Yang Investment Co., Lid. Common chairman

Feds Asia Pacific Development Lid. Common chairman

Far Eastone Telecommunications Co., Lid. (formerly Common chairman
named Yuan-Ho Telecommunication Co., Ltd.)

U-Ming Hong Kong Corp.

Oriental Union Chemical Corporation

Everest Textile Ca., Ltd.

Subsidiary

Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Commen chairman
Common chairman
Commeon chairman
Common chairman

Common chairman
Common chairman
Chairman is Bank’s director

Yuan Ding Investment Co. Far Eastemn Textile Co., Ltd.’s investee accounted
for by the equity method

Oriental Securities Corporation Far Eastern Textile Co., Ltd."s investee accounted
for by the equity method

Der-Chin Enterprise Corporation Asia Cement Corporation’s investee accounted for
by the equity method

Orther Bank’s supervisors and managers and relatives
of the Bank's chairman

Significant transactions and account balances with the above parties are summarized as follows:

a. Loans
For the year
2003
Year Ended
Balance  Credit Line  Interest Rate Interest
NTS NTS NTS
Far Eastern Textile Lid. £ 957574 § 1,200,000 1.200%-1.823% 5§ 2331
U-Ming Hong Kong Corp. 509,670 509670 1. 76500 5,396
1.80313%

Yuen Ding Investment Co, 208,000 500,000 1.25% 193

{Continued)

2003
Year Ended
—Balunce  CreditLine Interest Rate _lInterest
NTS NTS NTS
Yuan-Je University § 139079 § 335000 1.923%-2800% § 7.623
By Ding Investment Corp. 117,006 300,000  1.25%1.35% 286
By-Yang Investment Co., Lad. 110,000 200,000 1.25%-1.40% 233
Other 19328 26480 2.355%1.01% 563
22034531
2004
r-end Credit Line Interest Rate Interest
NTS LUss NTS Uss NTS Uss
(Note 4) (Note 4) Note 4)
Far Eastern Textile Lid. $§ B70.296 § 27268 § 1,500,000 % 46,997 1.35% $ 5332 3% 167
U-Ming Hong Kong Comp. 478,755 15,000 478,755 15,000 1.80313%- 10,078 il6
3.1750%
Far Eastern Department 350,000 10,966 500,000 15,666 1.35% 761 24
Store Corp.
By-Ding Investment Co., 300,000 9,399 300,000 8399  1,35%-1L40% 1118 35
L.
Feds Asia Pacific 121,220 3,798 181,830 5,697 2.5846% 2,086 65
Development Lad.
Yuan Ding Investment Co. 104,000 3415 1,000,000 3133 1.35% 918 29
Asin Cement Corporation 1041, 000 3,133 500,000 15,666 1.35% 4 -
U-Ming Marine Transport 65,000 2,037 98,000 3,070 1.35% 13 -
Corp.
Yuan-JTe University 1,681 335,000 10,496 2.80%% 1,627 31
Far Enstone 34,000 1,065 217,200 6,305 2343% 1,204 if
Telecommumication
Co., L1d.
Onher 39.990 1253 46,530 1458 237%-4.05% 1,023 r

£2221908 £ 79015

Under the Banking Law, except for consumer loans, credits extended to any related party should be

fully secured, and the terms of eredits should not be superior than those extended to third parties.

Export bills negotiation
2003 2004
NTS NTS LISS (Note 4)
Year-end Year-end Year-end  Credit
Balance  Credit Line Balance  Credit Line  Balance Line
Far Eastern Textile Lid. $ 19.002 § 1,200,000 § 105372 § 1,500,000 § 3,302 § 46997
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. 40,153 F00,000 30,904 000,000 968 ,399
Asia Cement Corporation 25930 500000 - - - E
Guaraniges
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. § 100,000 § 300,000 § 100000 § 200000 £ 3,133 § 6,266
Far Eastone Telecommunication Co.,
Lid. - - 32,243 o7.200 1,010 3,045
By Ding Investment Corp. __ 189.000 300,000 ¥ 3 F z
289,000 113343 a4l
{Continued)




Letters of credit isseed

2003 2004
NTE LSS (Note 4)
Year-end Year-end Year-end  Credit
Balance  Credit Line Balance  Credit Line Balance Line
Everest Textile Co., Lid. § 127062 5 300000 § 118147 £ 300000 § 372 S 5300
Far Eastern Textila Lid. 25309 1,200,000 - . - =
£_152371 § 118147 S 17
Deposits
December 31
2003 2004
Interest Interest
NTS Rate NTS USS (Note 4) Rate
Far Eastone
Telecommunication § 11,698,462 0.10%-0.85% § 71,832 % 2,251 0.10%-1.45%
Other 7.894.237 0%6-7.25% 12,644,952 3 g2 0%-7.25%
$_19,592.600 £.12.716784 $__398.433

Other deposits did not exceed 5% of total deposits.
Operating and administrative expenses

The Years Ended December 31

2003 2004
USS
NTS Yo NTS  (Noted) %
Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. - rental % E1.689 3 0§ 79226 5 2482 2
Other T.178 - 0Y.688 2.184 _ 2

£ 88867 _3 £ 148914 § 4666 __ 4
Acquisition of long-term equity investments

The Bank acquired 64,557 thousand shares of Dah Chung Bills Finance Corp., with NT$12 per share in
June 2003 from the following related parties (Note 10):

Thousand

Shares
Oriental Securities Corporation 29,344
Der-Chin Enterprise Corporation 9,782
By Ding Investment Co,, Ltd. 9,782
Orriental Union Chemical Corporation 9,782
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. 5,857
Others (ten companies) 10

64.557

25.

26,
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h. Asset management contract

In 2004, the Bank signed a contract with Far Eastern Asset Management Co., Ltd. to manage part of the
bank’s delinquent credit and collaterals. The Bank shall pay management and service fees according
to the content. The management fee, calculated at a percentage of the balance of credit rights, was
paid on the contract date and amortized 1o expense over the average credit recovery years. The service
fee is calculated at a percentage of the recovering balance of the credit and payable monthly. As of
December 31, 2004, the transaction balances were as follows:

NTS LSS (Note 4)

Service charges § 31160 § 976
Operating and administrative expenses 6,355 199
Other assets - deferred changes 26,326 825
Accrued expenses 7.449 233
PLEDGED ASSETS
December 31
2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Negotiable certificates of deposits - securities purchased b - % 4100000 S 128458
Time deposits - due from the Central Bank of China 1,000,000 - =
Bonds - long-term investment 410,000 313.400 9.819

3 1410000 3 4413400 3 __138.277

Negotiable certificates of deposits and time deposits have been provided as collateral for the day-term
overdraft upon joining the Central Bank’s clearing system of real-time gross settlement (RTGS, Notes 6 and
7). Performance bonds will be used for the provisional seizure of debtors’ assets and for credit card
transaction reserves, if needed,

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

In addition to Note 29, the Bank's regular contingency liabilities and commitments as of December 31,
2004 are summarized as follows:

a,  As of December 31, 2004, bonds with a total value of $759,361 thousand was sold under agreements to
repurchase for $759,561 thousand by January 12, 2005,

b. As of December 31, 2004, short-term bills with a total face value of $813,371 thousand had been
purchased under agreements to resell them for $813.512 thousand by January 5, 2005.

¢. The Bank leases part of its office premises under agreements (the relative refundable deposits was
$62,451 thousand) that will expire between 2005 and 2010




Minimum rentals for the next five years are summarized as follows, excluding imputed interest:
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Year NTS USS
2005 $ 210,199 5 6,586
2006 103,820 3,253
2007 46,441 1.455
2008 38,043 1,192
2009 29,247 916
d. Balance sheet of trust aceounts and trust property accounts
Balance Sheet of Trust Accounts
December 31, 2004
Assels NTS uss Liabilities NTS Uss
Short-term investments Trust capital

% 18982239 § 594,737

340,701

10.675

319322940 § 603412

Fund invesiments S 18982239 § 594,737 Money trust
Depositary assets 340.701 10,675 Marketable securities
st
Total S 19222940 % 605412  Total
Trust Account Properties
December 31, 2004

Investment Portfolio

Short-term investments
Fund investments
Depositary assets

NTS USE
5 18982239 § 594737
340,701 10.675

$.19.322,940 §__ 605412

27. AVERAGE AMOUNT AND AVERAGE INTEREST RATE OF INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS

AND INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITTES

2003 2004
Average Average Average Average Average
Balance = Rate % Balance Balance  _Rate %
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Interest-eaming assets
Cash - due [rom banks by 939,964 100 § 1,544,979 § 48,406 1.27
Due from banks and the Central Bank of
China 9,359,529 1.60 11,266,049 352,980 1.39
Securities purchased 1,046,625 1.57 3,581,036 112,198 044
Loans, discounts and bills purchased 142,941 866 5.66 149 968,916 4,698,716 366
Credit card revolving balances (Note) - - 21,886,807 685,741 15.91
Leong-term investments - bonds 7,394 730 274 4,566,800 143,084 246

(Continued}
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2003 2004
Average Averape Average Average  Average
Balance  Rate % Balance Balance  _Rate %
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
erest- ing liahilitie
Due 1o banks §  B.906,007 1.31 § 8596856 § 269,350 1.63
Bonds sold under repurchase agreement 3,661,022 0.91 1,625,295 50,023 0.79
Demand deposits 29,231,471 0.71 38,555,403 1,207,990 0.51
Time deposits 105,419,932 1.76 117,582,214 3,684,000 141
Megotiable certificates of deposit 14,804,598 1.20 16,581,947 519,533 1.11
Bank debentures 13,260,387 4.01 18,646,416 584,216 346
Convertible bonds payable 1,567,372 - 3,240,261 101,521 -

Average balance is calculated by daily average balances of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing

liabilities.

Mote: The credit card revolving balances were treated as loans before October 2004.  Under the “Model
of the Credit Card Accounting Procedure™ issued by the Bankers® Association of the Republic of
China, effective October 2004, the credit card revolving balances were required be treated as

receivables.

28. MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

December 31, 2003

Due Between
after One Year
Due in One and Due After
Year Seven Years Seven Years Tatal
NTS NTS NTS NTS

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents £ 4883187 § - 5 - & 4883187
Drse from banks and the Central Bank of China 24,641 846 - - 24,641,846
Securities purchased 12,274,647 - - 12,274,647
Receivables 6,779,149 - - 6,779,149
Loans, discounts and bills purchased 37,518,717 58,844,117 66,768,789 163,131,623
Long-term investments - bonds 494,267 2,741,244 1,530,719 4,766,230
Liabilities
Due to banks $ 10,644,837 % - 5 - £ 10,644,837
Bonds sold under repurchase agreement 2,387,434 - - 2,387,434
Pavahles and advances 4,916,608 - - 4,916,608
Deposits and remittances 160,650,357 6,884,593 - 167,534,950
Bank debentures 5,000,000 12,000,000 - 17,000,000
Convertible bonds payable - 3,737,580 - 3.737.580

S 183599236 S 22622173 § _______ - § 206221409



December 31, 2004
Due Between
After One Year
Due in One and Due After
Year Seven Years Seven Years Total
NTS NTS NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
ssel
Cash and cash equivalents S 3653406 % - 8 - 8§ 3653406 3 114,466
Due from banks and the
Central Bank of China 15,483,803 - - 15,483,803 485,127
Securities purchased 16,420,570 2,955,526 153,759 19,529,855 611,895
Receivables 33,460,529 - - 33,460,529 1,048,361
Loans, discounts and bills
purchased 31,811,235 37,935,088 £4 228,909 173,975,232 5,450,864
Long-term investments -
bonds 117,464 1.352.592 1.057.568 2,527 629 79,194
§.120947.012 § 42243206 § 85440236 § 248.630454 3 _7.789.907
Due to banks 7720944 S - 3 - 8§ 7720944 & 241,907
Bonds sold under repurchase
agreement 759,361 - - 759,361 23,792
Payables and advances 4,335,537 - - #£.335,537 135,838
Deposits and remittances 181,796,490 17,004,801 - 198,801,291 6,228,696
Bank debentures - 21,000,000 - 21,000,000 657,957
Convertible bonds payable - 2.073.009 - 2,073,009 64,950

§.194612332 § 40077810 - § 234.600]43 3 _7.333.140

The maturity of assets and liabilities of the Bank is based on the remaining maturity period from balance
sheet dates to maturity dates specified under agreements or, if there are no specified maturity dates, to
expected dates of collection.

29, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Derivative financial instruments

1) The Bank engages in derivative transactions mainly to accommodate customers’ needs and to
manage its own exposure positions. It also enters into cross-currency swaps, interest rate swaps,
foreign-currency swaps, credit default swaps and futures contracts to hedge the effects of foreign
exchange or interest rate fluctuations on its foreign-currency net assets, net liabilities or

commitments. The Bank's strategy is to hedge most of the market risk through hedging
instruments with market value fluctuations that have a highly negative correlation with those of the
hedged items. The Bank also evaluates the hedging effectiveness of the instruments periodically.
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2) As of December 31, 2003 and 2004, the contract (notional) amounts, credit risk and fair values of

3)

outstanding contracts were as follows:

NTS
December 31
2003 2004
Contract Contract
(Mational) {Motional)
Finsncial Instruments Amaint Credit Risk Fair Value Aminani Credit Risk Fair YValue
For hedging purposss:
Cross-currency swaps contracis 5§ 702,000 § 20907 % 20907 § 4515568 § 195279 § 163817
Interest rate swaps contracls 8,700,000 145531 84217 18,500,000 222138 142,650
Foreign-cumency swaps cantracts 3,082,838 1,852 (14,894 1,536,212 10,654 10,478
ASSEL SWAPS CONTracts 834,000 18,911 15422 1,021,594 4532 (28,739
For treding purposes.

Faoreign-currency forward

contracts 10,795,712 173,655 116,206 685 460 94,827 (105,140
Foreign-cumency swaps contracts 5,436,354 38,706 (33017) 5976722 349 (100,761 )
Foreign-currency forward options

contracts 90,423,557 2,094 875 1,809 125,033,787 2,920,861 (17934}
Interest rate swaps options

controcts - - - 159,585 488 -
Convertible bonds options

contracts 562300 - (5,779 3492436 40,228 (178,501 )
Interest rate SWaps contracls 339,780 - (3.934) 5,610,870 27,654 (I0.917)

The Bank is exposed to credit risk from counter-parties’ default on contracts. The Bank enters into
contracts with customers that have satisfied its credit approval process and have provided necessary
collaterals. Transactions are made within each customer’s credit limit, and guarantee deposits may
be required, depending on the customer’s credit standing, Transactions with other banks are made
within the trading limit sel for each bank based on its credit rating and worldwide ranking. The
Bank does not expect any significant risk to occur.

The fair value of each contract is determined on the quotation from Reuters or the Associated Press.

The Bank uses certain derivative contracts in which the notional amounts are used solely as a basis
for calculating the amounts receivable and payable under the contracts.  Thus, the notional amount
does not represent actual cash inflows or outflows for the Bank. The possibility that derivative
financial instruments held or issued by the Bank cannot be sold at a reasonable price is considered
minimal; no significant additional cash demand is expected.

Gains and losses on derivative transactions were as follows:

—2003 2004
NTS NTS  USS (Note d)

Cross-currency swaps contracts

Interest income $ 16983 § 55392 % 1,736

Interest expense 16,050 68,684 2,152
Interest rate swaps contracts

Interest income 115,936 221,909 6,953

Interest expense 453 2,761 87

Net gain 5418 6,979 219
Foreign-currency swaps contracts

Interest income 9,056 41,738 1,308

Interest expense 16,826 70,933 2222
Foreign-currency forward options contracts

Net gain 136,440 411,646 12,897
Convertible bonds options contracts

Net loss (2,337) (62,438) (1,956)

(Continued)




2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Assel swaps contracts
Interest income 5 11,239 § 18,034 § 565
Interest expense - 5,300 168
Fair value of nonderivative financial instruments
December 31
2003
Carrving 2
Amaunt Ealr Value Carrving Amount Fair Value
NTS NTS NTS 1SS NTS LS5 (Note 4)

Aszols

Financial assets - with fair valoes
Epproximating carrying amounts 5 198069,147 8 198,069,047 § 225248750 § 7,087328 § 22548750 § 7037328

Securities purchased, net 12,274,647 12,278,688 19,529 855 611895 19,560,974 L2870
Long-term investments, net T 104, 560 TA201T1 S T20.013 179218 5,596 507 184748
ElTas835e § QITAE000G § 250498618 5 TR4B43R § 2S0006321 § TRILB4H
Liabilit
Financial linbilities - with fair values
sppeoximuting carrying smounts £ 206221400 § 206221400 § 234690140 S 7383040 § 23460018 § 7383140

Methods and assumptions applied in estimating the fair values of financial instruments are as follows:

1) The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, due from banks and the Central Bank of China ,
receivables, refundable deposits, due to banks, and payables and advances approximate their fair
values because of the short maturities of these instruments.

2) The fair values of securities purchased and long-term investments are based on their market prices.
Otherwise, fair values are estimated at their carrying amounts

3) Loans, discounts and bills purchased, deposits and remittances, bonds sold under repurchase
agreement and bank debentures are interest-bearing financial assets and Habilities of a short term
nature or the majority bearing interest at adjustable rates. Thus, the carrying amount represents
their fair value,

Certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments are excluded from disclosing their fair
value. The aggregate fair value disclosed above does not represent the Bank’s underlying value,

Financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risks

The Bank's significant credit commitments refer mainly to customer financing activities. Loan interest
rates ranged from 2.91% to 5.18% in 2003 and from 2.72% to 4.72% in 2004,  The highest interest rate
for credit cards was 19.71% in both 2003 and 2004. The Bank also issues financial guarantees and
standby letters of credit to secure the performance of customer obligations to third parties. The
expiration dates are not concentrated in any particular period.

The contract amounts of financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risks were as follows:

December 31

2003 2004

NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
Irrevocable loan commitments $ 650,000 % 995,000 § 31,175
Financial guarantees and standby letters of credit 15,205,468 14,697,649 460,496

Unused portion of credit card limit 88,909,848 05,558,414 2,903 966
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Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements and credit losses.

The Bank makes credit commitments and issues financial guarantees and standby letters of credit only
after careful evaluation of customers® creditworthiness. On the basis of the credit evaluation, the Bank
may require collaterals before the credit facilities are drawn upon. As of December 31, 2003 and
2004, collateralized loans were 50.17% and 58.72%, respectively, of total loans. Collaterals may
include real estate property, negotiable certificates of deposit, inventories, marketable securities, and
other property.  If customers default, the Bank will, as the case may require, foreclose the collaterals or
execute other rights on the credit given.

The Bank may not require collaterals to grant credit cards but may adjust credit cardholders' lines of
credit on the basis of the result of perindic credit evaluation,

Concentration of credit risk

There is concentration of credit risks when the counter-parties 1o the financial instruments are only a
few customers or when customers engagming in commercial activities based on similar economic
characteristics that affect their ability of fulfilling obligations by the same economic or other events.
The Bank has controls in place to ensure that there is no significant concentration of credit risks on
individual counter-parties. Industries that account for 10% or more of the outstanding loans as of
December 31, 2003 and 2004 are listed below:

December 31
2003 2004
NTS Yo NTS USS (Noted) %
Dromestic
Manufacturing 5 22,686,873 14 § 28355131 §  BBE402 17
Individuals 102,655,401 64 107,020,739 3,353,095 63
The net positions on major foreign currencies were as follows:
December 31
Currency 2003 2004
YEN (thousands) $ (209,679) § 1,482,878
USD {thousands) 24,160 56,909
EUR {thousands) (10,369) {13,045}




30. MAJOR RISK EXPOSURE SITUATIONS, MANAGEMENT POLICY AND PRACTICE OF
CREDIT RISK, MARKET RISK, LIQUIDITY RISK, OPERATING RISK AND LEGAL RISK

a. Credit risks

1} Asset quality

Nonperforming loans
Delinquent accounts
NPL ratio

Loans under surveillance

Ratio of loans under surveillance to total loans

Allowance for possible losses
Write-off

Note I: The disclosures of nonperforming loans are in compliance with Ministry of Finance

December 31

2003 2004
NTS NTS USS (Note 4)
§ 3,736,306 § 4023097 § 126,049
3,740,894 2,932,605 9],882
2.290% 2312% 2.312%
832,491 307,576 9,637
0.510% 0.177% 0.177%
2074312 2,064,584 64,686
3,105,045 3,128,346 98,015

directive No. 832292834 and No. 86656364,

Note 2: NPL ratio:  Nonperforming loans/Gross loans outstanding

MNote 3: Loans under surveillance were defined as follows:

a) Medium and long-term installment loans for which repayments have been delinquent
for more than three months but less than six months;

b) Overdue loans, which are loans with principal repavment overdue by less than three
months and interest thereon is overdue by more than three months but less than six

months;

¢) Loans exempted from such reporting, including loans for which an agreement has been
reached 1o extend the repavment period for mstallement payments; loans for which a
credit insurance fund will cover such repayment (as evidenced by a sufficient
certificate of deposit or reserve), loans for which the period for a one-time or lump
sum loan repayment has been extended; and loans extended under other approved
exempl loan programs,

2} Concentration of credit extensions:

ltems December 31, 2003 | December 31, 2004 |
NTS NTS USS (Note d) |
cﬁ:{:’:‘“"s"’“s 10 inferest $3,400,537 $4.462930 | $139,820 |
Ratios of credit extensions to 1.91%8% 2.391% |
interest parties
Ratos of credit extensions secured 3.30% 4.11%
by pledged stocks
Industry Percentage Industry P::rcuntl:gf: '
i Manufacturing 12.21% [Manufacturing 13.61%
]m::ztgui::f?ﬂt:‘:zstghh::tm“ Finance and 5.20% |Finance and 534%
H i £ insurance Insurance
enElry creditris) Wholesale and 2.82% |Wholesale and 3.67%
retail retail

inancial Slalements

Mote: a) Total credits include bills, discounts and loans (including those for import and export

negotiations ), acceptances and puarantees.

b} Ratio of credit extensions to interest parties: Credit extensions to interest parties +

Total credits.

Interest parties are defined by the Banking Law.

¢) Ratio of credit extensions secured by pledged stocks: Credit extensions secured by

pledged stocks/Total credits
3} Policy on the provision for credit losses:  Note 2.
4) Concentrations of risk: Notes 26 and 29,

b. Market risk:

1) Average amount and average interest rate of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities:

Mote 27.

2} Market risk sensitivity
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December 31
2003 2004
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabilities 04.92% 101.82%
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive gap to net worth (49.54% ) 15.76%

Note: a) Interest-rate-sensitive assets and liabilities are the cost or revenue of interest earning

assets and interest-bearing liabilities that would be affected by interest rate fluctuations.

b} Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabilities = Interest rate-sensitive assets/Interest
rate-sensitive liabilities (Foreign-currency assets and liabilities are excluded, with

maturities of less than one vear).

c) Interest rate sensitivity gap = Interest rate-sensitive asseis — Interest rate-sensitive

liabilities,
3) The net positions of the main foreign-currency transactions:  Note 29.
c. Liguidity risk:

1} Profitability

2003
Return on total assets 1.75%
Return on net worth 26.63%
Profit margin 30.25%

Mote: a) Return on total assets = Income before income tax/Average total assets
b} Return on net worth = Income before income tax/Average net worth

¢} Profit margin = Income before income tax/Total operating revenues

2004

1.42%
19.27%
26.30%




c) Profit margin = Income before income tax/Total operating revenues

2) Maturity analysis of assets and liahilities

December 31, 2004
Amouni for the Remaining Period Belore the Maturiny Date
L Diay 030 Day 31-90 Ty 91-150 m}; ,Lfi; Over One Year
Aases T SA012008 |5 GTALAls |5 T1.004,091 |[&  TGIT.608 & 10,706,213 |5 158,848,197 |
Liabilines THIEET 63,315,300 78,510,354 T 28,600 I5376,112 39,030,176 |
Tap T6.358,065 | (21000885 (160861090 (19315,0600  (S4.Re0. B0 TT9,31%000
ulnicd gap 26,328,063 o], 000,085 || (8.6, 088 1 S8, 00,057 1] (55,055,550 26,328,065

Mote: The above amounts excluded foreign-currency assets and liabilities.

d. Operating risk and law risk matters

Matters Requiring Special Notation
December 31, 2004

Summary and Amount

Within the past one year, a respansible person or

professional employee violated the law in the course of
business, resulting in an indictment by a prosecutor.

1. In October 2004, an employee of Tainan
branch had a breach of trust.  The Court
imposed a two-vear prison term on the
employee.

2. In November 2004, an employee of Xi
Zhi branch violated the Banking Law.
The Court imposed a 10-month prison
term on the employee.

violations of the Banking Law.,

Within the past one year, a fine was levied on the Bank for

1. The Bank viclated the Banking Law
when non-Bank employees were able to
obtain one customer’s confidential
information. The Financial Supervisory
Commission fined the Bank $500
thousand,

2. The Bank violated the Banking Law by

trading stock with an interest party. The

Financial Supervisory Commission fined
the Bank 51,000 thousand.

‘Within the past one year, misconduct occurred that

COFrective measures.

resulted in the Minisiry of Finance’s imposing strict

None

total losses from employee corruption, workplace

exceeded $£50,000 thousand.

'Within the past one vear, the loss from one incident or the

accidents, or failure to abide by the “Guidelines for the
Maintenance of Soundness of Financial Institutions”

Nane

Others

INone
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31. CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

December 31

2003 2004
Capital adequacy ratio 10.41% 10.66%
Ratio of debt to net worth 1,327.26% 1,201.02%

Note: Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital/Risk-based assets. Under the Banking Law and related
regulations no. 0090345106 issued by the Ministry of Finance, the capital adequacy ratio should be
computed on June 30 and December 31.

32. BORROWERS, GUARANTERS OR COLLATERAL PROVIDERS AS INTEREST PARTIES

.- December 31, 2004 | Possibility
Category V. USS of Loss |
olume NTS
(Note4) | (Notec) |

Consumer loans (Note a) 406 |8 164274 |3 5,147 -
Employees’ residential mortgage loans 214 514,166 16,109 -
Other loans to interest parties (Note b) 154 3,784,491 118,573 -
Loans with guarantors being interest parties 258 724,979 23,715 -
Loans with collateral providers being interest parties 333 4,125918 129,270 - ¢5|‘T,
Note: a. The consumer loans are defined by Article 32 of the Banking Law. 83

b. Consumer loans and employees® residential mortgage loans are not included.
c. Disclosing the evaluation loss, if the possibility of loss is significant.

d. All of the interest parties mentioned above are subject to Article 33-1 of the Banking Law.

33. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

a. Following are the additional disclosures required by the Securities and Futures Bureau as of December
31, 2004 of the Bank and subsidiaries:

1} Financing provided: Table 1 (attached)
2) Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 2 (artached)
3) Marketable securities held: Table 3 (attached)

4) Marketable securities acquired and disposed of, at cost or price of over NTS300 million or 10% of
the issued capital: Table 4 (attached)

5) Acquisition of individual real estate at costs of at least NTS300 million or 10% of the paid-in
capital: Mone,

6) Disposal of individual real estate at price of at least NT$300 million or 10% of the paid-in capital:
None.

7} Service fee discounts of at least NTS5 million to related parties: None.
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8) Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$300 million or 10% of the paid-in éssﬁg £
capital: MNone.
P, E? g ]
9)  On sale of nonperforming loans to at least NTS5,000 million:  None. 'E! E i £ g
Ed S5 e
10) Names, locations, and other information of investees on which the Bank exercises significant
influence: Table 5 (attached) £
; A
11} Derivative financial transactions: The derivative financial instruments of the Bank are disclosed in -E = o
Note 29 and the derivative transactions of Far Eastern International Leasing Corporation were as E : !
follows: | H
As of December 31, 2004, the contract amount and market value of interest rate swaps contracts 53 T .
were $120,000 thousand and $242 thousand, respectively. The related interest expense in 2004 ] B
was 266 thousand. j E "
= E e
b. Information on investment in Mainland China: None. fzu | E EHE £
HIEE I
245 | ¢ 3El
3 d,
L '-'
— 15— 8
O
; . i
i | 3% 5 ¥
= S A ] 2
|3 : :
Fg i = ol 2
i . § i 30
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Significant Events of FEIB in 2004

January 3

January 7

January 10

February 9

March 3

March 3~8

March 18

March 23

April 1

April 5
April 6
April 7
April 16

May 11

May 17
May 20
June 11

June 12

June 28~July 7

July 30~31

FEIB sponsors ““Old Friend ~ Jenny Concert”” at Taipei International Convention Center to invite our Wealth

Management VIP accounts.

Transactional Banking SBU granted as ““foreign exchange appointed bank to invest in foreign securities and

bills>~.

Delightful yearend party held at West Lake Resort of Mio Li with the participation of some 2,000 staffs plus

families.

John H. Wang appointed as Executive Vice President to handle the establishment of Far Eastern Asset

Management Corp.

To cope with market trend, elevate operating efficiency, strengthen product and service innovation, aside

from the existing Consumer Banking, Credit Card, Treasury and Corporate Banking SBU, FEIB added

Transactional Banking and Wealth Management SBU.

Managers Change:

1. EVP Thomas Chou promoted as SEVP.

2. Head of Treasury SBU and Investment SBU Ben Liao-Ru promoted as EVP and Head of Treasury Dept. and
Investment Dept.

3. Head of Consumer Banking SBU Spring Lieu promoted as EVP and Head of Wealth Management Support
Dept.

4. Head of Corporate Banking SBU Jiann-Jong Liu promoted as EVP and Head of Corporate Banking
Marketing Dept. and Transactional Banking Marketing Dept.

5. Head of Credit Administration Dept. Roy Lu appointed as Head of Risk Management Dept.

Chief Auditor Pei-Chen Sun of Audit Dept. retires at age, position filled by Head of Financial Control Dept. and Head

of Secretarial Dept. David Yang, whose position is taken up by EVP and Head of Planning and Marketing Dept.

Julius Chen.

Lonnie Liu appointed as Special Assistant to the President to promote designated important projects such as

upgrade and renewal of IT system, elevation of branch productivity, and etc.

To commemorate FEIB's 12" founding anniversary and the inauguration of Wealth Management SBU, FEIB

holds ““Wealth Management Symphony, Beautiful Life Vision”” celebration activities including ““Five Benefit

Five Interest”” Insurance Project, ““Happy Birthday Song”” Fund Sales, ““Colorful Carnival”” Fund Sales

Campaign, and sponsors on April 10 at Shih Lin Presidential Office the outdoor concert for families to focus

on the Bank's social citizenship.

Successful ““Investors' Conference”” of FEIB held at the Far Eastern Plaza Hotel.

Holds press conference to launch exclusive sales of ““Madam Chiang Memorial Silver Coins”” at the Bank's

operating units.

Participates in ““Plan C”~” of the Economic Ministry, the Bank's execution results are rated as ““excellent””.

FEIB 2004 Shareholders' Meeting held at the Auditorium of Air Force Officers Recreational Center.

Consumer Banking SBU sets up ““Labors' Mortgage Loan Interest Subsidy Management System??,

completes and submits within time basic materials and past payment details to the Labor Commission of

Executive Yuan and receives thank you note and recognition letter from the Commission.

On-line operation of FEIB I-mode mobile banking services.

Official on-line operation of DPMS.

FEIB serves as trust bank for Far EasTone Telecommunications' GDR issuance.

As a good corporate citizen, Wealth Management SBU sponsors 8 sessions of ““Renaissance Revitalization

Art and Cultural Activities”” starting from June 12 in north, central and south of Taiwan.

Human Resource Dept. holds "New Recruits Training Program" at 36th Floor Auditorium of Taipei Metro with

56 new staffs attending.

Consumer Banking Marketing Dept. staffs send charity to Nan Tou disastrous area to help poor students pay

for their lunches at schools. Donations are made to Tung Lin and Lung Hwa Elementary Schools of Hsin Yi

Hsiang, and Der Hwa Elementary of Yu Chih Hsiang.

September 13

October 11

October 13
October 31
November 2
December 15

December 15~
January 31, 2005

Managers Change:

1. Lan Yuh appointed as EVP and Head of Wealth Management Support Dept.

2. EVP Spring Lieu is relieved of being Head of Wealth Management Support Dept.

Shijir Branch moved to Sindian and renamed as Sindian Branch.

FEIB awarded to handle mortgage loan services for 2005 after taking part in the <2004 Labor Mortgage
Loan”” open selection held by Labor Commission of Executive Yuan.

Outstanding consumer banking loan of FEIB reached NT%100 billions.

SEVP Thomas Chou appointed as Head of Human Resources Dept.

FEIB's 2005 calendars published to illustrate the beautiful ““September 21 Campus Reconstruction Award?””
winning campus buildings.

To launch co-branding platinum cards together with Mandarin Airlines and initiate the Airlines = membership
cross sales, a press conference banquet was held on December 17 to attract press coverage.
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Operatingl] Locations

Operating Unit
Head Office
Business Department
International Banking Department
Trust Banking Department

Credit Card Department

Taipei Shiangyang Branch
Taipei Yishen Branch
Taipei Sunjiang Branch
Taipei Minchiuan Branch
Taipei Sungshan Branch
Taipei Nanmen Branch
Taipei Chungching Branch
Taipei Jungshiau Branch
Taipei Yungi Branch
Banchiau Nanya Branch
Banchiau Wenhua Branch
Sanchung Branch

Yunghe Branch

Taipei Shinjuang Branch
Shinjuang Fu-guo Branch
Taipei Sindian Branch
Taoyuan Branch

Taoyuan Dashing Branch
Linkuo Branch

Jungli Branch

Hsinchu Linsen Branch
Hsinchu Science Based Industrial
Park Branch

Jubei Branch

Taichung Gungyi Branch
Taichung Wenshin Branch
Taichung Tzyou Branch
Tainan Branch

Yungkang Branch
Kaohsiung Wufu Branch
Kaohsiung Jungjeng Branch
Kaohsiung Asia World Branch
Taipei Nung-an Branch
Taipei Jinhu Branch
Banchiao Sichuan Branch
Taoyuan Wuling Branch

Hong Kong Representative Office

Address
26 & 27F, No. 207, Tun Hwa S. Rd., Sec. 2, Taipei 106, Taiwan
1F, No. 207, Tun Hwa S. Rd., Sec. 2, Taipei 106, Taiwan
2F, No. 30, Chungching N. Rd., Sec. 1, Taipei 103, Taiwan
5F, No. 1, Shiangyang Rd., Taipei 100, Taiwan
No. 33, Alley 3, Lane 182, Wenhua Rd., Sec. 2, Banchiau City, Taipei
County 220, Taiwan
1F, No. 1, Shiangyang Rd., Taipei 100, Taiwan
No. 200-3, Keelung Rd., Sec. 1, Taipei 110, Taiwan
No. 165, Sungjiang Rd., Taipei 104, Taiwan
No. 104-1, Minchiuan W. Rd., Taipei 103, Taiwan
No. 171, Nanjing E. Rd., Sec. 5, Taipei 105, Taiwan
No. 40, Roosevelt Road, Sec. 1, Taipei 100, Taiwan
No. 30, Chungching N. Rd., Sec. 1, Taipei 103, Taiwan
No. 112, Jungshiau E. Rd., Sec. 1, Taipei 100, Taiwan
No. 7, Jungpo N. Rd., Taipei 110, Taiwan
No. 172, Nanya S. Rd., Sec. 2, Banchiau City, Taipei County 220, Taiwan
No. 1, Wenhua Rd., Sec. 2, Banchiau City, Taipei County 220, Taiwan
No. 46, Fude N. Rd., Sanchung City, Taipei County 241, Taiwan
No. 222, Fuhe Rd., Yunghe City, Taipei County 234, Taiwan
No. 209, Fushing Rd., Shinjuang City, Taipei County 242, Taiwan
No. 66, Fuguo Rd., Shinjuang City, Taipei County 242, Taiwan
No0.98, Pei-Hsin Rd., Sec.3,Sindian City,Taipei Hsien,Taiwan
No. 78, Nanhua St., Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan
No. 6, Dashing W. Rd., Sec. 2, Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan
No. 227, Fushing 1St Rd., Gueishan Shiang, Taoyuan County 333, Taiwan
No. 372, Yanping Rd., Jungli City, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan
No. 216, Linsen Rd., Hsinchu City 300, Taiwan

3F, No. 11, Yuanchiu 2" Rd., Hsinchu City 300, Taiwan

No. 41, Guangming 6" Rd., Jubei City, Hsinchu County 302, Taiwan

No. 367, Gungyi Rd., Taichung 403, Taiwan

No. 698, Wenshin Rd., Sec. 4, Taichung 404, Taiwan

No. 131, Tzyou Rd., Sec. 2, Taichung 400, Taiwan

No. 2, Dungmen Rd., Sec. 2, Tainan 701, Taiwan

No. 37, Jungjeng N. Rd., Yungkang City, Tanan County 710, Taiwan

No. 83, Wufu 4" Rd., Kaohsiung 803, Taiwan

No. 49, Jungjeng 4" Rd., Kaohsiung 801, Taiwan

8F., No. 21, Sanduo 4™ Rd., Kaohsiung 802, Taiwan

1F, No. 12-1, Nung-an St., Taipei 104, Taiwan

1F, No. 495, Minchiuan E. Rd., Sec. 6, Taipei 114, Taiwan

1F, No. 389, Sichuan Rd., Sec. 1, Banchiau City, Taipei County 220, Taiwan
1F, No. 939, Jungshan Rd., Taoyuan City, Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan
11/Floor, Lippo Leighton Tower, 103 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay, Hong
Kong

Telephone Number
(02) 2378-6868
(02) 2378-6868
(02) 2550-8811
(02) 2312-3636

(02) 8073-1166

(02) 2381-4567
(02) 2722-9558
(02) 2505-5533
(02) 2553-9966
(02) 8787-6668
(02) 2392-6955
(02) 2550-6600
(02) 2327-8898
(02) 8785-5788
(02) 2963-3339
(02) 2255-6499
(02) 8973-1133
(02) 2232-6500
(02) 8991-3366
(02) 2901-6868
(02) 2910-6060
(03) 339-6339

(03) 301-8966

(03) 397-3888

(03) 427-9696

(03) 524-6668

(03) 579-8833

(03) 553-6699
(04) 2328-8666
(04) 2230-6689
(04) 2225-2008
(06) 208-9898
(06) 253-0400
(07) 533-3820
(07) 251-8199
(07) 338-2833
(02) 2592-2255
(02) 2630-5788
(02) 7738-6868
(03) 392-1218

852-2882-1979






